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JOBS MICRO FINANCING INSTITUTION EAD

GENERAL INFORMATION
‘The Company is represented jointly by any two of the members of the Board of Directors,
The Board of Directors is with the following composition as at 31 December 2019:

Rumen Dimitrov Mitrov:

Nikolay Dimitrov Dimitrov;

Angel Atanasov Dzhalayov:
-~ Hristina Atanasova Todorova.

Seat and registered office
1 Dyakon Ignatiy Str., Sofia
Anditor

Deloitte Audit QOD

103 Aleksandar Stamboliyski Blvd,
Sofia Tower

1303 Sofia, Bulgaria




ANNUAL MANAGEMENT REPORT
FOR 2019

JRpS———

e

o



JOBS MICRO FINANCING INSTITUTION EAD
ANNUAL MANAGEMENT REPORT FOR YEAR 2019

MAMAGEMENT REPORT
OF JOBS MICRO FINANCING INSTITUTION EAD FOR YEAR 2019

General information on ihe Company's structure and management
IOBS Micro Financing Institution BAD (the Company. JOBS MFI EAD) is a single-member joint
stock company registered with the Commercial Register on 14 January 2011, having its seat and
registered office at | Dyakon Tgnatiy Str., Sofia. The Company's scope of business is micro financing,
including, but not limited to granting microloans, acquisition from third partics and leasing of
industrial equipment, cars and other vehicles, as well as other items (financial loasing). purchase and
sale and import of such items. consultancy services, commercial represcutation and mediation for local
and foreign natural persons and legal entities operating in Bulgaria, as well as any other activity not
prohibited by law.
Company's bodies:

1. Sole Shareholder

2. Board of Directors (BoD)

The Company’s Sole Sharcholder is Bulgarian Development Bank AD. The Compauy’s Sole
Shareholder has a two-tier management structure. The Supervisory Board (SB) consists of Lachezar
Dimitrov Botisov (Chairperson of the Supervisory Board), Mitko Emilov Simeonov (Deputy
Chairperson of the Supervisory Board) and Velina llieva Burska (Member of the Supervisory Board).
The Company's Board of Dircetors consists of four members and as of the date of this Report is
composed of:

Papayot Ivoy Filipov - Chairperson of the Board of Directors:

lvanz Borisova Tsaneva - Deputy Chairperson of the Board of Directors and Fxecutive Director:

Angelina Georgieva Angelova - Member of the Board of Directors and Executive Director;

iliya Radkov Komitoy — Member of the Board of Directors and Procurator.

There are no contracts entered into within the meaning of Art.240(b) of the Commerce Act by and
between the members of the Board of Dircctors or their related parties, on the one hand, and the
Company, on the other hand, which go beyond their normal business or deviate significantly from
market conditions.

The involvement of members of the BoD of the Company in commercial companies as partners with
unlimited liability, holding more than 25 percent of the capital of another company, as well as their
mvolvement in the management of other companies or cooperatives in the capacity of procurators,
managers or board members is as at 31 December 2019 as follows:

1) Rumen Mitsov is Excoutive Director and Deputy Chairperson of the Management Board of
Bulgarian Development Bank AD and Deputy Chairperson of the Board of Directors of
Capital Investments Fund AD.

2) Nikolay Dimitrov is Executive Director and a member of the Management Board of Bulgarian
Development Bank AD and a member of the Board of Ditectors of Capital Javestments Fund
AD,

3) Angel Dzhalazov is a member of the Board of Directors and Executive Director of the
National Guarantee Fund BAD, BG LIFE QOD, a partner with 25% sharcholding.

4) Hristina Todorova has no participation in other companies or cooperatives pursuant to Art.
247U of the Commorce Act.

The mvolvement of members of the BoD of the Company in commercial companies as partners with
urtltmited liability, holding more than 25 peorcent of the capital of another company. as well as their
involvement in the management of other companies or cooperatives in the capacity of procurators,
managers or board members is as at the reporl date as follows:
i Panayol Ivov Filipov is Executive Director and a member of the Management Board of
Bulgarian Development Bank AD and Chairperson of the Roard 0?’ Pirectors of RDB
Factoring EAD, UIC: 205566082; y / N

i !

K




JOBS MICRO FINANCING INSTITUTION EAD

ANNUAL MANAGEMENT REPORYT FOR YEAR 2019
2. Ivana Borisova Tsaneva has ne participation in other companies or cooperatives pursuant

o Art, 247(2)(d) of the Commerce Act;

Angelina Georgieva Angelova 1s the Manager of AFE EQOD, UIC 204261633, and the

Sofc Sharcholder of Code Broudkasting Group Lid.. UIC: 203276632

4. lliya Radkev Komitov has no parficipation in other companies or cooperatives pursuani (o

Ary 247244 of the Commerce Act,

As at 31 December 2019, the registered capital of the Company comes to BGN 7.643.000 (seven
nillion six hundred and forty-three thousand) and 1s divided inio 76.430 (seventy-six thousand four
hundred and thirtv) shares with a nominal value of BGN 100 (one hundred) each. The shares are
ordinary, materialized. registered and indivisible, with each share entitles its holder to one vow. The
Cosmpany 's capital is fully paid.

tad

Ecology and research & development have no impact on the Company's business.
The Company has ne non-financiat indicators that would affcet the results of its core business.

The Company has not acquired treasury shares within the meaning of Art. 187e and Art, 247 of the
Commerce Act.

Branches

The Company has no registered branches. The Company operates through i1s head office in Solia.
Subsidiaries

JOBS Micro Financing Institation EAD has no subsidiaries.

Activity review
fn 2019 financing was provided to end customers under 30 loan and lease contracts in the amount of
BGN 2,635 thousand.

As at 3] December 2019, the active loan and lease portfolio of the Company amounts to BGN 13,071
thousand presented by amertized value and consists of 324 loan and leasc transactions. The company
reports receivables from 12 associations (11 business centers and 1 non-profit association) amounting
to BGN 466 thousand after impairnient.

The Company's assets as at 31 December 2019 amount to BGN 14,480 thousand. Their structure is:
cash in the amouni of BGN 949 thousand. receivables from banks in the amount of BGN 26 thousand,
receivables from non-profit associations after impairment in the amount of BGN 60 thousand, net
investment in financial lcase in the amount of BGN 699 thousand. and receivables on loans to
custorners afier impairment in the amount of BGN 12,372 thousand. As at 3] December 2019, the
Company reports fixed tangible and intangible assets with a carrying amount of BGN 14 thousand.
assets held for sale in the amount of BGN 121 thousand, investment properties in the amount of 299
thousand. deferred tax assets of BGN 6 thousand and other asscts of BGN 17 thousand.

The Company uses cxternal financing in the form of a revolving credit line facility provided by
Bulgarian Developmeni Bank (BDB) AD as a target lending resource for onward financing (on-
lending) by lending or leasing assets under financial lease to [inal beneficiaries, micro, small and
medium-sized enterprises within the meaning of the Small and Medium-Sized Enterprises Act, at pre-
determined by the Bank parameters of sub-transactions with agreed amount of BGN 25,000 thousand
and balance for utilization in the amount of BGN 19,300 thousand and loan agreement under the
program of Bulgarian Development Bank AD for indirect micro financing with the support of the
European Invesiment Fund and the European Progress Microfinance Facility of the European Union,
with an agreed amount of EUR 1,875 thousand.

The liabilities of the Company at the end of year 2019 amount to BGN 5,045 thousand and consist of
BGN 4,900 thousand residual amount under revolving credit line facility agreement with BDB AD,
with no residual amount under the loan agreement with BDB AD for indirect migro financing with the
support of the European lnvestment Fund and the European Progress Microfinance Facility of the
European Unton. and other liabilities of BGN 118 thousand.
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The equity of JOBS Micro Fmancing Institution EAD amounts to BGN 9435 thousand formed by
share capital in the amount of BGN 7,643 thousand. reserves in the amount of BGN 1,740 thousand.
retained eamings for 2019 i the amount of BGN 52 thousand.

The reported financial result for year 2019 is profit before taxes in the amownt of BGN 39 thousand.

The total revenues of the Company in 2019 amount to BGN 1,133 thousand. including interest
revenues of BGN 969 thousand. which is 86% of total revenues,

As at 31 December 2019, the number of staff employed under labowr contracts amomnts to 12
employees (11 emplovees for the same petiod in year 2018),

The Company is exposed to the following risks arising from the reported financial instruments:
1. credit risk
2. liquidity risk
3. market rigk
-~ loreign currency risk
—  inferest rate risk

Credit risk

The financial asscts that potentially expose the Company to cred-t risk are mainly receivables from
concluded lease and loan agreements, as well as the transterred rights to reccivables from the United
Nations Development Programme in Bulgaria. The Company is exposed to credit risk in the event its
counterparties fail {o meet their obligations. The policy adopted by the Company to minimize the risk
of non-payment is to make a preliminary assessment of the creditwerthiness of customers, as well as to
require additional collateral on lease and loan agreements and transferred nghts to receivables -
insurance of leased assets, registration of lease agreements with the Central Pledge Register.
suretyship, promissory notes and registered pledges on receivables, as well as mortgage on real estate
and/or pledge of movables when authorizing loans.

Liguidity risf

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may encounter difSiculties in servicing its finaneial
obligations. The Company's approach to liquidity risk management s to provide sufficient liquidity to
service its maturing fiabilitics, both under normal and extraordinary conditions, without incurting
additional losses or reputational risks. Liquidity is monitored woekly,

Foreign currency risk

The Company carries out s operations of providing financing in Bulgarian Lev (BGN) and EUR
under the conditions of a currency board. While the exchange rate o7 BGN is sustainably pegged fixed
fo the Euro by law, Euro is nol gonsidered a currency that carries foreign currency risk to the
Company’s cash flows and financial position.

Interest rate risk

For the purposs of determining the interest rates on financing providzd 10 customers by the end of year
2014, the Company has introduced and applies a methodology fo- determining a base interest rate
linked to the price of the financial resources used for financing - rewrn on equity, required margin of
profit and expected loss from provided financing and maintenance price, which are reviewed on 2
quarterly basis. In 2015 the Company introduced a new Methodology for Determining the Annual
Intercst Rate on the Products of JOBS Micro Financing Institubon BAD, which determined the
reference inlerest rates used in the formation of the annual interest taze on the products provided by the
Company in the form of financial lease and loans, Annual Interest Rate (AIR) on loans is the intorest
rate applicable on an annual basis to the amount of the utilized and outstanding portion of the loan,
AIR may be (ixed or floating. Fixed lnferest Raie on fhe loan is a fixed amount valid for the entire
torm of the loan. Floating Interest Rate on loans and fimancial lease agreements is a variable formed as
a sum of a reference index and a fixed margin. The margin and the period for determining the interest
rafe are individualized in the loan or lease agreements. The reference index is o quarterly (3M)
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EURIBOR or a quarterty (3M) SOFIBOR. The Management belicves that the inferest rate polie
adopted minimizes this risk.
Remuneration received during the year by the members of the Board of Directors

The gross remunerations received by the Board of Directors of the Company during the year amount 1o
a total of BGN 299,288,

Significant events ocenrred after the annu al aceounting closing

The events occurred after the reporting date that would require additional disclosures in the annual
report as at 31 December 2019 are disclosed in Mote 25.

Future development and commitment

The Management of JOBS Micro Financing Institution BAD is committed to the future sustaiable
development of the business and the growth of the Company's assets.

Stgned Signed
Panayot Filipov Tvana Tsaneva
Chairperson of BoD Bxecntive Direotor
Affived the stamp of JOBS Micra Financing Institution KAD, Sofla. Bulgarian Development Bank
Group

Daie: 28 September 2020
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Deloitte Aundiz QOD

UIC 121145199

103 Al Stambolhiyvski Bhvd
1303 Sofia

Bulgaria

Tel: +359(2) 502 3300
Fax: +359 (2) 802 3350
www.deloilte. by

[NOEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Sole Sharcholder of JOBS Micro Financing Institation EAD
REPCGRT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Opinton

We have audited the financial statements of JOBS Micro Financing Institition EAD (the "Company™),
swhich comprise the statement of the financial position as at 31 December 2019 and the statement of
the comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the cash flow statement for the year
then ended, and the Notes to the financial stalements. incfuding summary of the significant accounting
policies.

In our opinion, in all material respects the attached Financial Statemenis give a true and fair view of
the financial position of the Company as at 31 December 2019, and of its financial performance and its
cash flows for the vear then ended in accordance the International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRS} adopted by the European Union (EU).

Basis for expressing qualified opinion

We conducied our audit in accordance with the International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Cur
osponsibilities under thosc standards are further described 1 the section of our seport
“Responsibilities of the Auditor for the Audit of the Financial Statements®. We are independent from
the Company in accordance with the International Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants
(including the International Standards of Independence) of the International Ethics Standards Board
for Accountants (IESBA Code), together with the ethical requirements of the Independent Financial
Audit Act (IFAA), applicable io our audit of the financial statements in Bulgaria, whereby we have
implemenicd our other cthical responsibilities in compliance with the IFAA and the IESBA Code. We
believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Other matters

The Company’s financial statements for the vear ended 31 December 2018 was audited by another
auditor who expressed an unmiodified opinion on this statement on 21 June 2019.

9

Deloitie refors to one or mare of Deloitte Toushe Tolunatsu Linuted, 2 UK private compary lunited by guarantes CITTL™
ity network of member frms, and their related entities DITL and cach of s member Grns are legally separaie and
independem enlities DTTL (also refened to as “Deluitie Global™) does nat provide services to clients Please see
vy delovle coin/Be/abous o learn more about our global network of member {lims




Information other than the Financial Statements and the Auditor's Report theveon

The Company’s Board of Directors (“the Management™) is responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises the Management Report prepared by the Management according to
Chapter Seven of the Accountancy Act. but does not include the Financial Statements and our
Auditor's Report thereon,

Our opimion on the Financial Statements does not cover the ohor mformation and we do not express
any form of agsurance conclusion thercon, unless it is expressly stated in our report o us and to the
extent indicaied,

In conncetion with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information 1s materially inconsistent with the
financial statement or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated,

Il based on the work thal we have done, we reach the conclusion that these is substantial incorrectly
reporting in this other information. we are required to report this fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.
Management's Responsibilitics for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordapce with the IFRS applicable in the KU and for such an internal control system as il deterniines
as necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatlement.
whether due to frand or error.

In preparing the Financial Statements, the Management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters rolating to the going concern
assumption and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Management cither intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Responsibilitics of the auditor for the andit of the Financial Statesents

Our goals are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as 2 whole are free
[rom material misstalements, whether due to fraud or error, and (o issuc an audit report which includes
our auditor’s opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not 4 guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with 1SAs will always detect a material misstaterment when it oxists.
Misstatements may arise from fraud or error and are considered material it individvally or in the
aggregate. they could reasonably be expected to influence the decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statemenis.




As part of the andit in accordance with I5As, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional seepticism throughout the audit. We also:

s Jdentify and assess the risks of material musstatement of the financial siatements, whether due to
fraud or crror, design and perform audit procedures responsive fto those risks. and obtain audit
evidence that s sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a significant misstatement, resulting from fraud. is higher than the risk of not detecting a
material misstatements, resuling from error, since fraud may ovolve seeret collusion. forgery,
deliberate omissions. statements introducing auditor deception and neglect or circunvention of
internal controls.

o  Obiain an understanding of the internal control relevant to the audit in order 10 design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circiimstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

o Evaluate the apyropriatencss of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Management.

s Conclude on the appropriateness of Management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and. based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that mav cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a matenial uncertamty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report fo the related disclosures in the financial statements or. if such disclosures are inadequate, ©©
modifv our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained by the date of our
audit report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concem.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and conteni of the financial statement, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statemenl represents the underlying transactions and cvents
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the Management regarding, among other matlers, the planned scope and tming
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identifv during our audit.

REPORT IN RELATION TO OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REGUIREM ENTS
Additional issues required to be reported under the Accountancy Act

In addition to our responsibililies and reporting according to the International Standards of Auditing
(1SAs), deseribed above under Section ™ information other than the financial statements and the
auditor's report thereon”, i respect of the Management Report. we also performed the procedures
added to those required by 18As, according o the Instructions on New and Expanded Audit Reports
and Communication by the Auditor. issued by the Professional Organisation of Registered Auditors in
Bulgaria. the Institute of Certified Public Accountants of Bulgaria (ISPAB). These procedures concem
checks for the presence of and controls on the form and content of such information in order to help us
in forming an opinion on whether the other information include the disclosures and reporting provided
for in Chapter Seven of the Accountancy Act applicable in the Republic of Bulgaria.




Opinion in connection with Article 37(6) of the Accountancy Act
Based on the procedures performed. our opinion is that:

@ The information included in the Management Report of the Company for the financial year for
which the financial statomonts have been prepared is in lire with the financial statements.

o The Management Report was prepared in accordance with the requitements of Chapter Seven
of the Accountancy Act.

Deloitte Audit QOD
Affixed the official staimp of Deloitre Audit OOD, audir compuany, reg. No. 033, Sofia

Signed

Rositsa Boteva

Managor

Registered Auditor, responsible for the audit

103 AL Stambolivski Blvd.
1303 Sofia, Bulgaria

30 September 2020




JOBS MICRO FINANCING INSTITUTION EAD
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2614

in BGN 000 As at As al
_ Nete 3141272019 31/1272018
Assets ' o
Casgh 11 Q49 524
Receivables/Deposits with banks 2 26 26
Assets held for sule 18 51 172
Investment propertics 16 299 -
Financial lease reccivables 3 699 932
Loans pranted 14 12,372 13,858
(ther trade receivables 15 2i 60
Property . plant and equipment and miangible assets 16 14 25
Assets with nght of use 17 27 -
Deferred tax assels 10 6 &
Receivables on excess corporate ax 1 11
Other assets 19 9 26
Total assets 14480 15,740
Linhilities
Bank loans 24 4 900 6.173
Pavables to suppliers and other pavables 22 102 136
Lease liabilitieg 21 27 .
Deferred tax habilives 10 i6 -
Total liabilities 545 6,309
Equity
Share capital 23 7.643 7.643
Retained camings 32 205
Reserves 1,740 1,583
Total cquity ' 9 435 9,431
Total labilities and equity 14,480 15,740

Notes from page 5 1o page 46 [orm an integral part of these Financial Statements. These Financial
Statements were approved 1o be issued by the BoD of JOBS MFI EAD on 28 September 2020.

Signed Signed Stgned

Panayot Filipov Ivana Tsaneva Kaloyan Dilov

Chairperson of Bob Executive Director Chief Accountant and Compiler
Affixed the stamp of JOBS Micro Financing Institution EAD, Sofia, Bulgavian Development Bawk
Group

Stgned

Rositsa Boleva

Registered Auditor. responsible for the audit

Date; 30 September 2020

Affived the official siamp of Deloitte Audit OOD, audit company, reg. No. 033, Sofia



JOBS MICRO FINANCING INSTITUTION EAD
STATEMENT QOF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

in BGN 000

Inierest revenues
Intorest expenses
Met interest income

Fee and conmumission revenues
Fee and commission expenses
Met fee and commission expenses

(her operating income
Operasing income

General and administrative expenses

Depreciation expenses

Expenses on impairment of loans, leases and receivables
Profit before tax

Expenses on profit taxes

Profit after taxes

Otler comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income for the year

Note

L Uh L

9
16,17
8

10

Notes from page 3 to page 46 form an integral part of these Financial Statements. These Financial
Staternents were approved 1o be issued by the BoDd of JOBS MFI EAD on 28 September 2024,

Signed Signed
Panayot Filipov Tvana Tsancva
Chairperson of BoD Execulive Director

Sianed
Kaloyan Dilov
Chiel’ Accountant and Compiler

Affixed the stamp of JOBS Micro Financing Insiitution EAD, Sofia, Bulgarion Development Beik

Group

Stgned

Rositsa Botova

Registered Auditor, responsible for the audit
Date: 30 Septomber 2020

Affixed the offictal stamp of Deloitte Audit QOD, audit company, reg. No. 033, Sofie
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(1272619 31/12/2018
969 1412

(112) (173)
857 .. 1239

10 19

(24) (38)
414 {39)
154 53

997 1,233

(366) (928)

(36) (11)

(36) (190)
89 124

) (7. (18)
52 106

52 106
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JOBS MICRO FINANCING INSTITUTION EAD
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019

in BUN 000 Note 31122619 31/12/2018
Operations
Profit for the year 32 106
Adjustments for:
Revaluation of Investment Property {134)
Expenses on impairment of loans, leases and receivables 8 36 190
Deprecialion expenses 16 36 il
Profit Tax expenses 10 7 22
Other non-monetary amendments o 3 4
e 28 333
Amendment in: T
- recelvables on deposits with banks 12 - &)
- financial lease receivables 13 189 70
- loans granted 14 1.514 2,040
- other trade receivables 15 - 4
- other assets 18 17 32
- payables to banks and other institutions (1,273) -
- other liabilities 2 0N (25}
Net cash flow from operations 393 2,445

Income taxes paid
Net cash fiow from operations

Investment operations

(Parchase)/Sale of property, plant, equipment and intangible assets i6 . — A8
Cash flow from investment aperations - (8)
Financial operations

Amounts received on long-term borrowings - 1,200
Amounts paid on long-torm borrowings 20 - (3,173)
Lease payments (24)

Dividend paid to sharcholders {4 (12nh
Cask flows used in financial operations {68) (2,094
Net {decrease)inerease in cash and cash equivalents 3. 302
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period {1 624 322
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period il — 949624
Interest received - 1,231
Imterest paid e - {(i150)

Notes from page 5 to page 46 form an integral part of these Financial Statoments. These Financial
Statements were approved to be issued by the Bol> of JOBS MFI EAD on 28 September 2020.

Signed Stgned Signed
Panayot Filipov Ivana Tsaneva Kaloyan Dilov
Chairperson of BoD Executive Director Chief Accountant and Compiler

Affived the stamp of JOBS Micro Financing Institution EAD, Sofia, Bulgarian Development Bank
Group

Signed
Rositsa Boteva
Registered Auditor, responsible for the audit o .
Date: 30 September 2020 gq _ S
Affixed the official stamp of Deloitie Audit OOD, audit compuany, reg. No. 033, Sofia ; '




JOBRS MICRO FINANCING INSTIVUTION EAD
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
VOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBLR 2019

1. Corpurate mformation

JORS Micre Financing Insittution EAD (the Company) was estabhished on 23 December 2010 as o
single-member joint stock company with 100% participation of Bulgartan Development Bank AD.
The registered office of the Company is al: 1 Dyakon Ignatiy Str., Sofia. Asat 31 December 2017, the
registered and paid-in share capifal amounts to BGN 7.643.000. divided in 76.430 registercd shares
with a nominal value of BGN 100 each.

The scope of business of JOBS Micro Financing Institution EAD includes: financing micro and smail
enterprises including, but not limited to granting ioans, acquisition lrom third parties and leasing of
industrial equipment. cars and other vehicles. as well as other items (financial leasing), purchase and
sale and smport of such items, consultancy services, commercial representation and mediation for local
and foreign natural persons and legal entities operating in Bulgaria, as well as any other acthivity not
prohibited by law,

The governing bodres of the Company are:
~  Sole Sharcholder:
Board of Directors (Bob)

The Companyv’s Sole Shareholder is Bulgarian Development Bank AD. ‘The representative of the
Company’s Sole Sharcholder is the Management Board of Bulgarian Development Bank AL

The Company is represented joinily by any two of the members of the Board of Directors.

The Board of Dircctors is with the following compositicn as at 31 December 2019t
- Rumen Dimitrov Mitrov:
- Nikolay Dimitrov Dimitrov:
Angel Atanasov Dzhalazov:
- Hristina Atanasova Todorova.

As at 31 December 2019, the Company has no open branches (in 2018: no open branches)

As at 31 December 2019, the Company employs 12 employees under labour contracts (n 2018 11
employees).

2.1. Basis of preparation
Statement of conformity

The Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared in compliance with the International
Financial Reporiing Standards adopted by the European Union (IFRS adopted by the EUY. The
reporting framework of "IFRS adopted by the EU" is essentially the defined pational accounting basis
of “JAS adopted by the EU”, regulated by the Accounting Act and defined in clause § of the
Supplementary Provisions thercto.

I'hese Financial Statements were approved to be issued by the Board of Directors of JOBS Micro
Financing Institution EAD on 22 June 2020

These Financial Siatements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for the following:
o Assets held for sale that are measured at the lower value of the historical cost and the fair
value less sales expenses.

Going concern principle

The Company’s business operation in 2019 is characterized by micro financing. In preparing these
Financial Statements, the Management has analysed the ability of the Company io continue 148
operations and the market situation. The Company expects to continue strengthening its market
position in Bulgaria and achieve a positive financial result in. the future. The financial statements are
prepared based on the going concern assumpLion. :




JOBS MICRO FINANCING TN STITUTION EAD
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMEINTS
FOR THE YEAR BENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019
2.2, Accounting policies

Standards and clarifications

The accounting policies of the Company are consistent with those applied in the previous reporting
period.

In 2019 some other amendments and interpretations applied, but they have no effect on the {inancial
statements of the Company, The Company has not adopted standards, interpretations or amendments
that have been published but have not yvelentered into foree,

initiad application of new standards and amendments fo exissing stendards that have become
effective in the current period

The following new standards and amendments 1o existing standards issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board (IASBY and adopted by the BU have become effective for the current
accouniing period;

o IFRS 16 Leases - adopted by the EU on 31 October 2017 {effective for annual periods
boginning on or after January 2019);

s Amendment to IFRS 9 Financiai fnstruments - Prepayment Features with Negative
Compensation - adopted by the EU on 22 March 2018 (offective for annual peniods beginning
on or after 1 January 2019),

°  Amendments to [AS 19 Employee Benefits - Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Settlemont
(offective for annual periods beginning on or after | Janvary 2019),

o Amendments to JAS 28 Investments in Associates and Joint Vemtures - Long-term
inferests in Associates and Joint Ventares (effective for annual periods beginning on or afier |
January 2019),

o Amendments fo various standards improvenents to IFRSs (2015-2017 eyele), resulting
from the IFRS annual improvement project (IFRS 3, TFRS 11, IAS 12 and IAS 23) primarily
with a view fo remove inconsistencies and to clarify wording (cffective for annual periods
beginming on or after 1 January 2019),

o IFRIC 23 Unceriainty over Income Tax Treatments ~ adopted by the EU on 22 March
2018 (effective for annual periods beginning ot or after | January 2019),

The adoption of these amendments to the cxi sling standards has not led to significant changes in the
financial statements of the Company, except as disclosed below:

Etfect of the initial application of IFRS 16 Leases

In the curreat yoar. the Company has applied IFRS 16 Leases (issued by [ASB in January 2016),
which is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019.

IFRS [6 introduces new or amended requirements for accounting for leases. It introduces significant
changes in the lessce's accounting by removing the distinction between operating and financial leases
and requires the recognition of an asset with a right of use and a lease liability at the commencement
of all lease contracts, except for short-term lease contracts and lease contracts with low-value assets
and when such reliefs are accepted. Uniike the lessee's accounting, the requirements for the lessor's
accounting remain larpely unchanged. Details of these new requirements are laid down in the
Company's policies. The impact of the adoption of IFRS 16 on the finavcial statements of the
Company is described below.

The date of the initial application of IFRS 16 for the Company is | January 2019,




JOBS MICRO FINANCING INSTITUTION EAD
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3t DECEMBER 2019
2.2, Accounting policies (continued)

) Effect of the new definition of lease

The Company reassesses whether a contract is or contains a lease by applving the requirements of
IFRS 16.

The definition of lease refers mainly to the concept of control, IFRS 16 detenmines whether a contract
contains a lease based on whether the customer has the right lo controf the use of an 1dentified asset for
a period of tme for consideration. This contrasts with the focus on 'risks and benefits” in IAS 17 and
IFRIC 4.

The Company applies the definition of a lease and the related guidance set out in IFRS 16 to ali
contracts entered into or amended on or after 1 January 2019 (whether it 18 a lessor or lessee under a
lease contract)

b) Effect on the lessee’s accounting

(i) Operating leases

IFRS 16 changes the method of accounting for fease contracts previously classified as operating loases
in accordance with IAS 17, which were off-balance sheet.

Applying 1FRS 16 to all Jease contracts {¢xcept as noted below), the Company

a) Recognizes assets with right of use and lease habilities in the statement of financial position initially
measured at the present value of the future fease paviments, adjusting the assel with right if use by the
sum of all prepaid or accrued lease payments in compliance with IFRS 16:B8(b}u}

b} Recognizes the depreciation of assets with right of use and interest on leasc liabilities 1n the
statement of comprehensive income;

¢) Separates the total amount of cash paid on the principal (presented in the financial operations) and
the interest (presented in the financial operations) in the cash flow statement.

Lease incentives (for example, grace periods) are recognized as part of the measurement of the assels
with right of use and the lease labilities, whereas nader IAS 17 they fed to the recognition of a lease
incentive amortized as a reduction in rental costs using the straight line method.

In accordance with IFRS 16. the assets with right of use are rested for impairment in compliance with
IAS 36,

Tor short-term lease contracts {lvase torm of 12 months or less) and lease contracts with low-value
assets (such as tablets and personal computers, small office furniture and telephones), the Company
has chosen to recognize a lease expense using the straight line method as permitied by IFRS 16, This
expense is presented in "Total administrative expenses” in profit or loss.

The Company has not used practically appropriate measures in the application of IFRS 16. as it was
newly established in 2019,

(i1) Financial leases

For o lease classified as a Financial lease, the carrying amount of the leased asset and the financial
lease liabilities are classified as assets with right of use and lease liabilitics, respectively, unless the
Company has chosen to apply the low-value asset exemption.

As from | January 2019, asscis with rights of use and lease liabilities are reported in compliance with
IFRS 16




JOBRS MICRO FINANCING INSTITUTION EAD
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019
2.2. Aeccounting policies (continued)

¢) Effect on the lessor's accounting

IFRS 16 does not materially change the method of lessor's accounting for lcase contracts. In
accordance with IFRS 16, the lessor continues 1o classify lease contracts as financial lcases or
operating leases and accounts for these two lvpes of leases differently.

However. IFRS 16 amended and oxpanded the required disclosures. in particular as to how the lessor
manages the risks ansing from its residual interest in the leased agsets.

In accordance with [FRS 16, the intermediary lessor accounts for the underlying lease and the subleage
as two soparate contracts. The intermediary lessor is required to c.assifv sublsase as a financial lease or
operating lease in respect of the asset with right of nse that arises from the undertying lease (and not in
respect of the underlying asset. as required under 1AS 17).

As required by IFRS 9, the adjustment for expeeted credit losses is recognized as a reduction in the
[inancial lease recervables.

d) Financial effect of the initial application of IFRS 16

On 1 January 2019 the Company did not report assets with right of use in the amount of BGN 52
thousand and lease liabilities in the amount of BGN 32 thousand of the initial application of IFRS 16,
As at 31 December 2019, according to IFRS 16, the Compary’s assels with right of use amount to
BGN 27 thousand and the lease liabilities amount to BGN 27 thousand.

Standards and amendments to existing standards issued by IASB and adopted by the EU that have
not pet entered into force

As ai the date of the approval of thess financial statemients, the tellowing new standards, amendments
of exisling standards or clarifications have been issucd by TASE and adopted by the EU but not yet
entered into farce:

e  Amendment to YA 1 Presentation of Financial Statements and JAS 8 Accounting
Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Ervors — Definition of Materiality (offective
for annual periods beginning on or after | January 2020),

o Amendments to the Coneceptual Framework References in IFRS issued on 29 March 2018
(cftective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2020},

o Amendnrent m IFRS 9 Financigl Enstraments, TAS 39 Tinancial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement and IFRS 7 Finaneial Iistruments: Disclosure” - effective
for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2020,

»  Amendment to IFRS 3 Business Combinations - Definition of Business (effective for
business combinations for which the acquisition date is or or after the beginning of the annual
reporting petiod beginning on or after 1 January 2020 and to asset acquisitions that oceur on or
after the beginning of that period):

New standards and amendments of existing standards issued by the IASE that have not et been
adopted by the KU

At present, the IFRSs, as adopted by the EU, do not significanty differ from those adopted by the
IASB, except for the following new standards, amendments to existing standards and new
inferpretations nof yet approved by the EU at the date of the approval of these financial statements (the
dates of entry into force specified below refer (o the complcte TFRSs):




JOBS MICRO FINANCING INSTITUTION EAD
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019
1.2, Accounting poelicies (continued)

New standards and amendments of existing standards issued by the IANE ihat have not yet been
advpted by thie EU {continued)

+  IFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts (effective for annual periods begiimig on or after |
January 2016) - The European Commission has decided not fo initiate the process for the
adoption of this interim standard and await the final standard.

¢ IFRS 17 Inserance Contracts {effcctive for annual periods beginning on or afier 1 January
2021),

o Amendment to IFRS 10 Censolidated Financial Statements and {AS 28 Investments in
Assoeiares and Joint Ventures - Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and 11s
Associate or Joint Venture and subsequent amendments {fhe effective daic 15 postponed for an
indefinite period until the end of the project for assessing the equity method):

o Amendments (o IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements: Classification of Liabilities as
Current or Non-current, issued on 23 January 2020

o Amendments to IFRS 3 Business Combinations. 1AS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment,
1AS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Asseis. as well as all annual
improvements

« Amendments io IFRS 16 Leases —~ Covid-19-Related Rent Concessions.

The Company expects that the adoption of these new standards. amendnients to cxisting standards and
pew clarifications will have no material cffect on the Company’s financial statemenis in the period of
mitial application.

‘he hedge accounting regarding the portfolio of financial asseis and liabilitics whose principles have
not been vet adopted by the EU 1s still unregulated.

At the discretion of the Company, the application of hedge accounting for portfolios of financial assets
and liabilives under 1AS 39 Financial Instruments - Recognition and Measurement, will have no
material effect on the financial statemerts, il apphied as of the accounting date.

1.3, Significant accounting estimates, assumptions and indications
Use of estimates and assumpiions

The preparation of the financial statements requircs the Management to make estimates, agsumptions
and indications that affect the application of accounting pulicies and the reported amounts of assets,
liabilitics, revenues and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Gstimates and underlving assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future periods
affected.

The disclosure of the financial statemenis in accordance with the International Financial Reporting
Standards requires the management to make best estimates, aceruals and reasonable assumptions that
affect the accounted amounis of assets and liabilities, income and expenses and the disclosure of
contingent claims and liabilities at the accounting date. These estimates, accruals and assumpiions are
based on information available at the date of the financial statements. and therefore, the future actual
results might be different from them. The items that require a higher degree of subjective assessment
or complexity or where the assumptions and accounting estimates are significant for the financal

statements are presented herein.
-
K%* | K\ N



IOBSE MICRO FINANCTING INSTITUTION EAD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019

1.3, Bignificant accounting estimates, assumptions and indications (continucd)
Fmpairment of financial assets (including lease receivables)

At the end of cach reporting period (moanthly), the Company carried out an ongoing review for the
existence of circumstances that could lead to mmpatrment of financial assets.

In delermining the amound of fie expected eredit loss (ECL). the Company applies the following
principles:

= In the absence of a significant increase in the credit risk on a particular financial instrument
compared 1o its initial recognition, an impairment is formed in the amount of ihe caleulated
expected 12-month eredit loss.

¢ If a significant increase in the credit risk of a financial instrument compared to its initial
recogiition 15 established, an impairment is formed in the amount of the calculated expected
credit loss for the entire term of the asset.

In the presence of objective information that a customer is a related party and forms a group with
another customer of the Company, the provisions of this document should apply at the "group” level.
Detailed information on key assumptions and estimafes is disclosed in Note 2.5,

Measurement of investment property

In determining the fair valuc of invesiment property, opinions and valualions of licensed independent
appriisers were used, which the Management considered reasonable and adequate for the Bank, The
valuations were made using different valuation approaches such as method of replacement cost,
method of capitalization of carnings, method of market comparison, and for each method a weighting
is determined to reach the final fair value of the investment property at the end of the reporting period.

2.4, Bummary of significant acconnting palicies
Functional currency and curreney of presentation

These financial statements are presented in BGN thousands, the functional currency of the reporting
enfity.

Comparable data

The Company presents its Statemeni of Financial Position in goneral by degree of Tiguidity. An
analysis of the recovery of assets or settlement of liabilities within twelve months after the date of the
Statement of Financial Position {current) and more than 12 months after the date of the Statement of
Financial Position (non-current) is presented in the Notes to the financial statements,

Fair value of financial assets and liabilifies

Fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in
an orderly transaction between market participanis at the measurement date. The Company discloses
information about the fair value of those financial assets and liabilities for which there is available
market information and whose fair value is significantly different from their carrying amount,

10




JOBS MICRG FINANCING INSTITUTION EAD
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR FNDED 31 DECEMBER 2019

2.4 Summary of significant accounting policies
Fair value of linancial assets and fiabilities
Fair value erurchy

The Company uses the following hicrarchy to determine and disclose the fatr value of finangial
instruments usimg the following valuation techmiquaes:

o Level | - the mput data on Level | is the quoted market price {unadjusted) in an active market
for an identical insfrument:

e Level 2 - the input data on Level 2 are inputs for the asset or liability other than quoted prices
included in Level 1 that. directly or indirectly, are available for observation. This category
meludes instruments valued using: quoted market prices in active markets for similar
instruments; quoted prices for identical or similar instriments in markets that arc considerod
less than active: or other valuation techniques where all significant inputs arc directly or
mdirectly observable from market data;

e Level 3 — the input data on Leve! 3 are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. This
category inchudes all instruments in which the measurement method does not include
observable 1nput data and the non-observable input data have a significant effect on the
measurement of the instrument. This category includes instruments that are measured on the
basis of quoted prices of similar instruments, where significant non-observable adjustments or
assumptions are required to reflect the differences between the instruments:

Investment properties

investment property is initially measured at acquisition cost. and transaction cosis are included in the
initial vatuation, Upon the initial recognition. investment property is reported using the [air value
model. The profit or loss avising from the change in the fair value of investment property is included in
ihe profit or loss for the period m which it arises. The fair value of invesiment property is determined
based on the valuation of an independent appsaiscr.

The rental income from investment property is presented in other operating income, and the operating
expenses directly or indirectly related to the generied rental income are presented in other operafing
expenses. Investment property is written off upon sale or permanent decommissioning. and no future
benefits are expected from its sale. The profit or foss on wriling off investment property 15 recognized
in profit or loss in the periad in which they anise.

11



JOBS MICRO FINANCING INSTITUTION EAD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019

2.4, bummary of signifieant accounting policies {continued)
Financial assets

nitial recognition and measurement

The Company classifies financial asscts as subsequently measored at amortized cost. at fair value
through other comprehensive income or at fair value through profit or loss based on:
o The Company’s business model for the management of the financial assets (or sub-portfolio of
financial assets); and
® The characteristics of the contractual cash fiow of the Gnancial assel

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if the following two conditions are simultancously met:
o The financial assct is held within a business model, fhe purpose of which is to hold financial
assels in order to collest the contractual cash flows (Hold to Collect); and
= The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise to cash flows which only constitute
principal and interest payments on the outstanding principal amount.

A financial asset is measured at fair value in other compichensive income if the following two
conditions are simultaneously met:
¢ The financial assct is held within a business model, the purpose of which is achieved both by
colleeting contractual cash flows and by selling financial assets: and
»  The contractual tems of the financial asset give rise (o cash flows which only conslitute
principa and interest payments on the outstanding principal amount.

For the purpose of determining classification at amortized cost or at fair valuc through other
comprehensive income:
= The principal is the fair value of the financial asset at its injtial recognition,
» The miercst consists of remuneration for the value of meney aver time, for the cradit risk
associated with the outstanding principal for a certain period of time. for other main rigks and
costs of lending, as well as for the profit margin.

A financial asset is measured at fair value through profit or loss, unless it is measured at amortized
cost or at fair vatue through other comprehensive income, in accordance with the specified criteria,

Upon mitial recognition, the Company may make an irrevocable choice 1o present at fair value through
other comprehensive income the subsequent changes in an investment in an equity instrument that is
not held for trading or is not contingent consideration recognized by the acquirer in a business
combination to which IFRS 3 applies.

Notwithstanding the above with respect to the choice of measurement approach, the Company may, on
initial recognition, determine an irrevocably designated (inancial asset as measured at fair value
through profit or loss if' it climinates or significantly reduces the discrepancy in the measurement or the
recognition that otherwise would arisc in the measurement of assets or liabilities or in the recognition
of gains and losses on different bases, as follows:

o 1f the Company has liabilities under msurance contracts the measurement of which includes
ocurrent information and financial assets that it considers related and which would otherwise be
measured at fair value through other comprehensive income or at amostized cost.

¢ If the Company has financial assets, financial liabilitics or both that share common risk
characteristics and this leads o opposite changes in their fair value that tend to compensaic
eacht other.

o If the Company has financial assets, financial liabilitics or both that share their tisk
characteristics which leads to opposite changes in their fair value that are mutually
compensable, and neither of the financial assets or the financial liabilities meet the:
requirements for designation as a hedging instrament since they are not measured at fair 4atue
through profit or loss. . /f

H i

) |( 1 ;

12




JOBS MICRO FINANCING iINSTITUTION EAD

NOTES 17O THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019

2.4, Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
Financial assets {continued)

Subsequent measuremen!

For the purposes of subsequent measurement, the financial asscts are clagsified in four categories:
+  Financial assets measured at amortized cost {debt instruments):
¢ Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income with "recycling”
of cumnlative gains or losses (debt instruments).
« Financial assels designafed as measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
without "reeycling” of cumulative gains or losses upon their write-off (equity instruments).
« Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss.

Finaneial assets accounted for at depreciated value.

This category s the most important for the Company. The Company measures the financial assets at
amortized cosl when both of the following conditions are met:
s The financial asset is held within a business model that aims to hold it in order to obtain
contractual cash flows front if. and
o The terms and conditions of the contract for the financial asset penerate cash {lows at specific
dates that only include pavments on the principal and the interest due on the outstanding
principal.

The financial assets ai amortized cost are subsequenily measured using the effective interest rale
method (FIR) and are subject to impairment. Profits and Tosses are recognized in profit or loss when an
asset 15 written off, modified or impatred.

The financial assets of the Company measured at amortized cost include foans and receivables.
Write-off

The Company writes off a [inancial asset when and only when:

« The contractual rights over the cash flows from the financial asset have expired: or
e The financial asset is ransferred.

The Company transfers a financial ngset if and only if:
o It transfers the contractual rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset. or
¢ Tt retains the coniractual rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset, but enters nto o
contractual obligation fo pay cash flows to one or more recipients.

When the Company retains the coniractual rights to receive cash flows from a financial asset (the
“original asset”) but enters into a contractual obligation to pay those cash flows to one or more other
entitics (“final recipients™), the Company recognizes the transaction as a iransfer of financial asset 1f
and onlv if all of the following three conditions are met:

¢ The Company has no obligation fo pay amounts to potential recipients unless it has collected
equivalent amounts from the original asset as short-term payments from the entity entitled to
full repayment of the amount provided as a loan, together with the accrued micrest determined
at market interest rates that do not violale this condition.

o The Company has no right, under the terms of the transfer contract, to sell or pledge the
original assct. cxcept as collateral for its obligation o pay cash flows the final recipients.

s The Company has the obligation to transfer all cash flows that it collects on behalf of the
potential recipients without significant detay. In addition. the Company is not entitied 1o
reinvest such cash flows, except for investments in cash or cash cquivalents (during the short
settlement period from the date of collection to the date of the required transfer 1o the final
recipienis) and the interest received from such investmenis arc tramsferred to the final
recipients,




JOBS MICRO FINANCING INSTITUTION EAD

NOTIES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YIEAR ENDED 3t DECEMBER 2019

2.4, tummary of significant acconnting policies {continned)
Financial assets (continved)

Werite-off (continued)

When the Company transfers a financial asset, it asscsses the cxtent to whicl it has retained the risks
and benefits of the ownership of the financial assct. In this case:

@ If the Company transfers substantially all the risks and benefits of the ownership of a financial
asset, it writes off the financial asset and recognizes separately as assets or liabilitics all rights
and obligations created or retained in the process of transfer.

»  Hihe Company retaing substantially ail the risks and benzfits of the ownership of a financial
asset, it continues o recognize that finaneial asset.

¢ 1If the Company neither transfors nor retains substantialy all the risks and benefits of the
ownership of a financial asset, it should determine whether it has retained the control on the
financial asset. taking into account the following two options that are subject (0 assessment:

(1} ¥ the Company does not retain control. it must write off the financial asset and separately
recogaize as assets or liabilities all rights and obligatons created or refained during the
transfer,

{i1) I the Companv retains control, it must continue to recognize the financial asset to the
extent of its continuing involvement in the financial asset.

The transfer of risks and benefits is assessed by corparing the exposure of the Company before and
after the transfer with the change in the amounts and the time of the receipt of the net cash flows from
the transferred asset. The Company retains substantially all the risks and benefits of the ownership of a
fimancial asset il its exposure to changes in the present vahue of the future net cash flows from the
financial asset does not change significantly as a result of the transfer. The Company has transforred
substantially all the risks and benelits of the ownership of a finzneial asset if its exposure to those
changes is no longer significant relative to the total changes m the present value of the future net cash
flows associated with the financial asset.

In assessing the volatility of the net cash flows, any reasonably possible change should be taken into
account, giving more weight to the more likely resulis.

The assessment of whether the Company has retained control on the transferred asset depends on the
acquirer's ability to scll the asset.

If the acquirer is able in practice to sell the assel in its entirety to an unrelated third party and is able to
excreise this right unconditionally and without the need 1o impose additional restrictions on the
transfer, the Company has not retained control.

In all other eases the Company is considered to have retained control.
Impairment of financial assets (including lease)

At the end of each reporting period (monthly), the Company carried out an ongoing review for the
existence of circumstances that could lead to impairment of financial assets.
In determining the amount of the expected credit loss (ECL), the Company applics the following
principles:
 In the absence of a significant increase in the oredit risk on a particular financial instrument
comparcd to its initial recognition, an impairment is formad in the amount of the calculated
expecied 32-month credit logs:
e M a significant increase in the credit risk of a financial instrament compared to ifs initial
recognition is established, an impairment 15 formed in the amount of the calculated expected
credit loss for the entire term of the asset, »
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JOBS MICRO FINANCING INSTITUTION EAD

NOTES TO PHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019

2.4, Sumimary of significant accounting policies {continned)
Financial assets {continned)

Inpairment of financial assets {including lease) feontined)

in the presence of objective information that a custorer is a related party and forms a group with
another customer of the Company, the provisions of this document should apply at the "group"” level

The Company classifies as "regular” (falling into Phase 1) ali exposures for which there are no
indicators of impairment. The Company classifies as “monitored” (faltmg into Phase 2) the exposures
that are overdue for more than 30 days and/or for which there are indicators for recognizing a credit
loss for the entire life of the asset. The Company classifies as “non-performing” (falling into Phase 3}
the exposures that are overdue for more than 90 days and/or for which there arc indicators for
recognizing a credit loss for the entire life of the asset. The Cempany classifies as “restructured” any
exposurs on which the origially agreed terms have been changed due to the ascertained impossibility
{full or partial) to be performed by a debtor and the effective interest rate on the exposure as a result of
the changed terms is lower than the inftially agreed one.

Restructured exposure falls inio Phase 2 or Phase 3, depending on the indicators of impairment.

For cxposures on financial assets the credit risk of which has not inereased since their mitial
recognition, the period for caleulating the expecied credit loss 1s 12 monihs from the respective
reporting daie. For exposures on financial assets the credit risk of which has increased significantly
since their initial recognition. the period for caleulating the expected credit loss is the entire life of the
asset. The expected credit loss includes an estimate based on significant increases in the probability of
the non-performance risk after the initial recognition of the asset. For Phase 3 exposures al the
reporting date, the expected credit loss is the difference between the gross carrying amount of the asset
and the present value of the expected future cash flows, discounted at the financial asset's onginal
effective interest rate (recoverable amount). The recoverable amount is calculated taking 1nio account
the expected cash flows from the sale of high-quality liquid collaieral and other credit protections,
which are part of the contractual terms and are not recognized separately by the Company. The
ealeulztion reflects the amount and timing of cash flows expected from the sale of the collateral, less
the cost of acquiring and selling the collateral, regardless of whether the acquisition af these assels ig
probable or not. The maximum period that the Company takes into aceount when measuring the
expected credit losses is the maximum term of the contract (including the extension options) in respect
of which it is exposed to credit risk. If the Company has formed an impainment on a financial asset
equal to the expected credit losses throughout its life, but determined as of the current reporting date
that the circumstances for significaut increase in credit sk compared to its initial recognition no
longer cxist, the Company forms an mmpairment m the amount of the 12-month credit loss as of the
current reporting date. With respect to purchased or provided impaired loans, as of the reporting date,
the Company recognizes as a loss adjusiment the cumulative changes in the expected credit losses
throughout the life of the instrument after the initial recognition. For financial assets, the expected
credit loss is the present value of the difference between the contractual cash flows due to the
Company under the contract and the cash flows that the Company expeets to recetve. The expected
credit loss for financial assets is discounted at the reporting date using the effective interest rate
determined on the initial recognition of the financial asset.

For undrawn credit commitments, the expected credit loss is the present value of the difference
botween the contractual cash fiows due to the Company if the holder of the loan obligation withdraws
the loan and the cash flows that the Company expects 1o receive if the loan is withdrawn, The expected
credit loss on credit commitments is discounted at the reporting date using the effective interest rate
that is to be applied on the recognition of the financial asset arising {rom the credit commitment. When
caleulating the expected credit loss on credit commitments, the Company takes into account the
changes in the risk of non-performance of liabilities arisimg {rom the principal obligation. from which
the commitment results. :
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JOBS MICRO FINANCING INSTITUTION EAD

NOTES TG THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THL YRAR ENDED 31 DECEMRER 2019

24, Summary of siguificant accounting policics (continued)
Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (including lease) (continued)

The expected credit Toss for impaired credit assets is discounted af the reporting date using the adjusted
effective interest rate determined on the initial recognition,

For financial assets formed from lease receivables, the expected eredit loss is detormined by cash
llows compatible with the cash flows nsed to measure the lease receivable in compliance with 1AS 17,
The expected credit losses on leased receivables are discounted using the same discount rate used to

measure lease receivables in compliance with IAS 17,
Financial Habilities

Initial recognition and measurement

On initial recognition, financial liabilities are classified as liabilities measured at fair value througl
profil or loss, or as loans and borrowi ngs. pavables or derivatives. designated as hedging mstruments
in an effective hedge, as appropriate

Initially, all financial liabilities are recognized at fair value. and in the case of loans and bomowings
and payables - net of the directly related transaction costs,

The Company's financial liabilities include loans and borrowings. including bank overdralis,
Subsequent measurement

The measurement of the financial liabilities depends on their classification as described below:

Loans and borrowings

This category is the most important for the Company. Afier their initial recognition. the Company
measures the interest-bearing loans and borrowings at amortized cost using the effestive interest rate
method, Gains and {osses are recognized in the statement of profit or loss where the liability is written
off, as woll as through the depreciation process bascd on EIR,

The depreciated cost is calculated by taking into account any discounts or premiums on the acquisition
and charges or expenscs that are an integral part of the effective interest rate. The depreciation through
the effective interest rate is included as an expense in the Tneome Statement.

This category refers mainly to interesi-bearing loans and borrowings. Further information is presented
in Note 19.

Write-off

The financial Habilitics are written off when the liability is repaid or terminated or expired. When an
existing financial liability is replaced by another one by the same lender under substantially different
conditions or the condilions of an existing liability are substantially aliered. such exchange or
modification should be treated as writing off of the original liability and recognition of a new liability.
The difference in the relevant carrying amounts is recognized in the Income Statement.

is




JOBS MICRO FINANCING INSTITUTION EAD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019

2.4, Summary of significant accounting policies {continued)
Property, machinery, plant and equipment

Property. plant and cquipment are presented in the financial statements at their historical acquisition
price less the accumulated depreciation and the impairment loss.

Initial measuremeni

tJpon their mitial acquisition, property, plant and cquipment are measured at their acquisition price
which consisis of their purchase price. includimg customs duties and all other direct expenses
necessary o bring the asset to working condition. Direct expenses include: expenses on the
preparation of the tlem, initial expenscs on delivery and handling, installation expenses, fees paid to
the professionals involved in the project. unrecoverable taxes. ¢te.

Subsequent measurement

The approach chosen by the Company for subsequent measurement of the property and equipment is
the acquisition costs approach under 1AS 16 - at the acquisition price less the accrued depreciation and
the accumulated impairment losses.

The profits and losses in the cases of writing off any property. plant. equipment (determined as
difference between the incomes with the carryving amount of the asset) are recognized net as other
revenues/other expenses in profit or loss.

Method of depreciation

The Company uses “direct method” of depreciation of property and equipment. The useful Life by
groups of asscts is determined in accordance with: the physical wear and tear, the specific featurcs of
the equipment, the future intentions for use and the expected obsolescence, and is as follows:

I EA 88
Buildings 54 vears 3( vears
Equipment and compulers 5 vears 3 years
Transport means 3 years 3 vears
Fixtures and fittings 6.7 years 6.7 years

The useful life of the assets is reviewed at the end of each year and. if significant deviations from the
expected asset life expectancy are identified, is adjusted prospectively.

Subsequent expenses

The expenses for repairs and maintenance are recoghized as CUrrent eXpenses in the period 1n which
they are ineurred, The subsequent expenses related to property and eguipment, having the nature of
replacement of certain components or reorganization and restructuring, are capitalized to the carrying
amount of the respective asset and reviewed with respect to the remaining useful life as at the date of
capitalization. However. the unamortized part of the replaced components is derecognised from the
carrving amount of the asset and is recognized in the current expenses for the period of restruchure.

tntangible assels

Intangible assets are accounted for in the financial statements at their cost of acqusition less the
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. They include software and soflware Licenses.
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JORBS MICROD FINANCING INSTITUTION EAD

NOTES 7O THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019

2.4, Swmmary of significant acconniing policies {continued)
Intangible assels (continned)

The Company applies the direct wethod of depreciation of intangible assets with detormined useful life
of 5 vears (in 2018 3 Vears).

The imtangible assets are wrilten off from the Statement of Financial Position when they are
permanently out of use and no future economic benefits are expected from them or they are sold. The
gains or losses from the sales o individual assets belonging to the "lntangible assets” group are
defermined by comparing the sale proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset as at the daic of the
sale,

Impairment of non-linancial assets

The carrying amounts of the Company's non-financial assets, other than investment property,
inventories and deferred tax assets, are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is
any indication of impairmicnt. In case there arc such indications, an approximate cvaluation of the asset
recoverable value is made. For any intangible assets with an undefined uscfal life or intangible assets
that are not vet ready for use. the recoyerable value is determined at the same time each year,
Impairment logses are recognized swhenever the carrying amounl of an asset or a cash-generating unit
(CGU) in which it is a part exceods its recoverable valye,

The recoverable value of any asset or CGU is the higher of its value in use or its fair value. less the
relevant sales expenses. For the purposes of determining the valve in use. the futwre cash flows are
discounted to their current value using a discount rate before taxes that reflects the current market
estimates. the value of moncy over time and the specific risks associated with the asset or the CGU.
For the purposes of impairment testing, the assets that cannot he individuatly tested are grouped in the
smallest possible group of assots gencrating incoming cash flows from continuous use that are
considerably independent from the cash flows from any other assets or CGU.

Impairment losses are recognized in profit or loss. Impairment losses recoghized as CGU are allocated
50 as to reduce the carrying amounts of the assets in the site proportionalely.

Impairment loss is onlv recovered to such extent that the carrying amount of the asset docs not exceed
its carrying amount that would be determined net of depreciation. if no impairment loss has been
recognized.

Lease
The Company as a lessor

Lease contracts in which the Compeny is a lessor are classified as linancial leases or operating leases.
Where the lease (ransfors substantially all the risks and rewards of the use of the asset o the lessee. the
contract is classified as a financial lease. All other lease contracts aie classified as operating leases.

At the starting date of the lease, the Company recognizes the assets held under a financial lease
contract in its statement of financial position and presents them as a receivable equal to the net
mvestment in the lease contracl,

The Company uscs the interest rate set out in the loase contract to determine the amount of the et
mvestment. The interest rate set oul in the lease contract is determined so that the initial direct costs
are automatically included in the net investment,

The revenues from financial leases arc distributed during the accounting periods so that they reflect a
conslant periodic rate of return on the net investment of the Com pany.
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JOBS MICRO FINANCING INSTITUTION EAD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019

1.4 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
Lease {continued})

The Company as « lessor (continued)

Any amendment to a lease contract is measured and reported in compliance with the requircments of
IFRS 16 Leases.

The initial date of filing a lease contract n the Company's porifolio is the date of providing the asset 1o
be used by the lessec by signing an assel handover record, The item Assets of the statement of
financial posiion records a reecivable under financial lease on the basis of the effective prncipal.
Interest is recognized as monthly income using the effective interest method.

The Company applics the requirements for write-off and impairment of financial assets in compliance
witly IFRS 9 Financial Instruments.

An asset seized under a terminated coniract is accounied for as an asset for sale and it 15 subjecl 10
subsequent realization ~ direct sale or a new lease contract. It is not registered as a tangible fixed asset
pniess it is to be offered under an operating lease contract. Assets held for the purposes of operating
lcases are recognized as property, plant and equipment in the statement of financial position of the
Company /lessor/,

The Companry as a lussee
The Company assesses whether a conlracl is or contains clements of a fease at the 1fs start,

The Company recognizes an asset with right of use and a corresponding lease liability n respect of all
Jease agreements under wihich it is a lessee, excepl for shost-term lease contracts {contracts with a term
of 17 months or less) and contracts for low-value assels. For these lease contracts. lease payments are
recognized as an operating expense using the siraight-line method over the tenn of the lease contract.

fnitially, the lease liability is measured at the present value of the lease payments, discounted at the

interest rate applicable for the leasc. If this interest rate cannot be determined, the Company uses 1ts
differential intorest rate.

Lease payments involved in the measurement of the lease Hability include:

s Fixed lease payments (including substantively fixed paymenis), less any lease incentive
receivables:

¢ Variable lease paymenis that depend on an index or interest rate. initially measured nsing the index
or mierest rate at the starting date:

«  The amount expeeted to be paid by the lessee under residual value guaranices:

»  The cost of exercismg the optons to purchase. if it is largely certain that the lessee will exercise
the options; and

o Payment of penalties for termination of the lease contract, if the term of the lease reflects the
exercise of the option for termination of the lease contract.

The lease liability is presented on a separate line in the statement of financial position.

Subsequently, the fease liability is measured by increasing the carrying amount 10 reflect the inierest
on the lease Hability (using the effective inferest rate method) and by reducing the carrying amourt 0
reflect the lease payments made.
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TOBS MICRO FINANCING INSTITUTION EAD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBLR 2019

2.4, Svmmary of significant accounting poficies (continned)
Lease {contimued)

The Compeny as a lessee (continued)

the Company remeasures the Jease liability (and adjusts the rolated asset with right o use

accordingly) when:

» The lease term has changed or there is a significant event or change m the circumstances that
results in a change in the valuation of fhe excreise of a oplion for purchase, in which case the lease
fiability is remcasured by discounting the revised lease payments using a revised discount rate.

@ Lcase payments change duc to changes in index or percentage or change in the expecled payment
at the guaranteed residual vatue, in which case the lease liability is remeasured by discounting the
revised lease payments using an unchanged discount rate {unless the change in the lease payments
is due 10 a change in the floating intorest rate, in which case a revised discount rate is used).

e The lease contract is amended and the lease change is not accounted for as a separate lease, in
which case the lease liability is remeasured based on the loase term of the amended lease contract
by discounting the revised lease payments using the revised d:scount rate at the actual date of fhe
amendment.

The Company did not make such adjustments during the period under review.,

Assets with right of use include the initial measurement of the relovant lease liability, lease payments
made on or hofore the lease commencement date, less any lease incentives reccived and any initial
direct costs. Subsequently, they are measured at cost loss the accumulated depreciation and
impatrment losses.

When the Company incurs a liability on dismantling and removing a leased asset, restoring the sifte
where llus asset is located or restoring the underlying asset 1o the condition required under the terms
and conditions of the lease contract, a provision is recognized and measured in accordance with TAS
37. To the extent that the expenses relate to an asset with right of use, the expenses are included in the
relevant asset with right of use, unless these cxpenses are incuired for the production of inventories.

Assets with right of use are depreciated over the lease term or the useful life of the underlying asset,
whichever is shorter. If the lease contract transfers the title over the underlying asset or the acquisilion
cost of the asset with right of use and this reflects the Company's cxpectation to excreise an option for
purchase. the relevant asset is depreciated over the useful life of the underlying asset. The depreciation
starts from the stait daie of the lease confract.

The asscts with right of use are presented on a separate line in the statement of financial position.

The Company applies [AS 36 to determine whether an agset with right of use is impaired and reports
any impairment losses established in the statement of comprehensive income.

The variable ronts that do not depend on an index or interest rate are not included in the measurement
of the lease liability and the asset with right of usc. The related payments are recognized as an expense
in the period in which the event or condition triggering these payments occurs and are included in the
stalement of comprehensive income.

As a practically appropriate measure. IFRS 16 allows the legsee uot to separate the non-leasc
components and instead o consider cach lease and ifs related ron-lease comporents as a single
arrangement. The Company did not use this practically appropriate measure. For contracts that contain
a lease component and one or more additional lease or non-lense components, the Company distributes
the remuneration in the contract to each lease component based on the relative independent price of the
lease component and the total independent price of the non-lease components.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019

2.4, Symmary of significant aecounting policies {contipued)

Foreion curreney transaetions

‘Transactions carried ont in foreign currency are translated in BGN at the BNE official exchange rate
on the transaction day. Receivables and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are remeasured
on a datly basis. At the end of the vear they are remeasured in their BGN equivalent at the closing

exchange rates of the BNB, which for the most important currencies as at the dates of the Statement of
Financial Position. are as follows:

Currency 31 December 2119 31 December 2020
EUR 1.953582 1.95582

Sinee 1999 the Bulgarian Lev has been pegged to the Furo, the official currency of the Euwropean
Union, at a fixed exchange rate of EUR 1 for BGN 1.95583.

Net gains or josses on changes in foreign exchange rates resulting from the remeasurement of
receivables, liabilities and foreign curreney transactions are recognized i the Statement of
Comprehensive Income for the period in which they oceurred.

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a current constructive or legal Hability as a result of
a past event and 1t is likely that the repavment/settlement of this liabihity is related fo outflow of
resources. The provisions are measured at the best estimate of the Management as of the end of the
reporting period for the expenses required to settle the relevant Hability.

Pension and other linbilities to employees payable pursuant to the social and inbour legislation

According to the Bulgarian legislation. the Company is required to pay contributions to the social
security and health insurance funds The labour relations with the emplovees of JOBS Miero
Financing Instimtion FAD, in irs capacity of employer. are based on the provisions of the Labour
Code.

Short-term earnings

Shori-term income of the Company's staff in the form of remuneration, boauses and social
supplements and benefits s recognized as an expense in the statement of comprehensive mncome for
the period in which service has been rendered or the requirements for their receipt have been met and
as a curvent liability in the amount of their undiscounted amount. The social security and health
insurance contributions due by the Company are recognized as a curreni expense and lHability at
undiscounted value as a total amount i the period of reducing the respective income to which they are
connected,

In the end of cach reporting period. the Company measures the amount of the estimated costs of the
accumulating seimbursable leaves which is expected to be paid as a result of the unused entitlement of
such reimbursable leaves, The measurement includes the estimated cost of the cmployee's
remuneration and expenses for the compulsory social seourity and health insurance contributions
payable by the employer on these amounts.

Long-term retirement benefits

Under the Labour Code. the employer is required to pay benefits to the stafl upon retirement which
depending on the length of service may vary between 2 and 6 gross monthly salaries as at the date of
{he 1ermination of the employment. By their nature these schemes are defined benefit plans.
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Z.4. Summary of significant aceounting policies (continued)
Employment termination benelits

Pursuant to the provisions of the Labour Code. the employer is required to pay the following benefiis
upon the termination of the emplovient contract before retirement: wavier of notice - gross monthly
salary for one month: upon closure of the enterprise or part thereof., stafl cuts, reducing the volume of
wotk and work sloppage for more than 15 days - gross mouthly salary for one month: upon
termination of employment due to illnoss - compensation in the amount of 2 gross moitthly salaries;
unused annual leave - benefits for the respective years of the time recognized as service period.

The Company recognizes its employee retitement benefit obligations before rotirement when a
commitment is demonstrated to terminate the employment contract with the persons concemned on the
basis of a publicly announced plan, including restructuring, without the option of canceltation or upon
the formal issue of the documents for voluntary leaving. Temination benefits payable for more than
12 months are discounted and presented in the Statement of Financial Position af their present value,

Taxes

JOBS Micro Financing Institution EAD charges current taxes under the Bulgarian law. The profit iax
1s calculated on the basis of the taxable profil for the period determined in accordance with the rules
established by the tax anthoritics under which taxes are paid (recovered).

The tax effect associated with transactions or other events reported in the statoment of comprehensive
income is also repoited in the statement of comprehensive income and the tax effest associated with
transactions and other events reported directly in equity is also recognized directly in equity,

The deferred tax liabilities are reported for all taxable temporary differences. except when resulting
from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction which at the time of its exccution
alfects neither the accounting nor the taxable profit (faxable loss).

Deferred taxes are recognized as income or expense and are inchuded in the net profit for the poriod
except when those taxes arise from a transaction or an event reported for the same or different poriod
directly in equity. The deferred taxes are charged or deducted directty from equity when those taxcs
refate to items that are accrued or deducted in the same or a. different period directly in equity.

The deferred tax tabilities are reported for all deductible temporary differences to the extent to which
a future faxable profit is probable. against which appropriate deductions of the deferred tax liabilitics
should be made. This does not apply Lo cases where they result from the initial recognition of an asset
or liability in a transaction which at the time of its execution affects neither the accounting nor the
taxable profit (taxable loss).

Deferred taxes are recognized as income or expense and are included in the net profit for the period
except when those taxes arise from a transaction or an event reported for the same or different period
directly in equity. Deferred taxes are charged or deducted directly from oquily when those taxes relate
to items thal are accraed or deducted in the same or a different period directly in equity.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash equivalents for the purposes of fhe cash flow statement consist of cash on current accounts,
provided deposits on demand and/or with an orginal term of up to 3 months.
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2.4, Sunmary of significani accounting policies (continued)
Assets held for sale

Assets are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount 1s to be recovered through sale and not
through continuing use in the Company's operations. These assels were initialtyv accepted by the
Company as cotlateral or leased out and subsequently acquired as a result of a debt-for-equily swap or
serzure from lossees who fail to service their obligations in compliance with the contractual terms and
conditions of the financial lease,

Assets classified in this group are available for immediate sale in their current condition. Assets
classified as held for sale are recognized in the statement of financial position at their carerying amouut
or their fair value less the estimated direct sales costs, whichever is fesser.

Assets from this qualification group are not subject to depreciation.

‘The Company determines the fair value of assets held for sale based on market-based evidence from a
valuation performed by professionally qualified appraisers.

interest revenues and expenses

Interest revenues and expense are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income for all
financial instruments on an accrual basis using the effective interest rate method at the time the loan or
lease is granted. The effective interest rate method is a method of calculating the depreciable value of'a
financial asset or liability, and of allocanng interest revenue OF expense over the relevant time period.
The effective mierest rate is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or
receipts through the expected Jife of the financial mstrument or. where appropriaie, over 2 shorter
period, to the net camrying amouni of the financial asset or financial liability.

Interest revenue includes interest income from deposits with banks, interest on loans and leases
provided to customers. fees and commissions on loans and leases provided to customers, which are an
miegral part of the effective income of the financial instrament.

Interest expense includes inferest on loans received. fees and conumissions on loaus received, which
are an mtegral part of the effective mterest expense.

Unearned financial income (interest) is the difference between the gross and net mvesbnent in the
lease contract, where the gross investment in the lease contract 1s the sum of the minimum lease
payments and the unguaranteed residual value acerued to the lessor. Revenues from interests on leasc
transactions (financial income) are allocated over the term of the lease contract and are recognized on
the basis of a consiant periodic rate of retum on the lessor's net investment.

Fees aud commaissions

Fee and commission revenues and expenses that are an ntegral part of the effective interest rate for a
financial asset or liability are included in the measurement of the gffective interest rate.

The other fee and commission revenues under the Tariff of Fees and Commissions of JOBS Micro
Financing Institution EAD are recognized upon the performance of the relevant services.

Other fee and commission expenses, mainly related to banking services and agency comimissions, are
recognized upon the receipt of the relevant services.

IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts applics to revenue arising from contracts with customers outside of
the scope of.
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2.4, Summary of significant accounting pelicies {continucd)

Fees and commissions {continued)

o Lease contracts (IAS 17 /IFRS 16 Leases);

¢ Insurance contracts (IFRS 4 Insurance Coniracts):

¢ Financial instruments and other contractual rights or obligations (IFRS 9 Financial Instruments,
IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statoments. IFRS 11 Joint Venturcs, IAS 27, Separate Financial
Statements and IAS 28 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures;

°  Non-monetary transactions between enterprises in the same business to facililate sales 1o
customeis or polential customers.

The Company applies IFRS 15 as of 1 Janvary 2018,

[FRS 15 introduces a five-step model 1o apply 1o revenue arising from contracts with customers
regardless of the type of transaction or industry, requiring the Bank (1) to wentify the contracts with
customers; (2) 1o identify the performance obligations under those contracts: {3) to determine the
amount of contract remuncration: (4) to allocate the contract remuneration 1o the identificd
performance obligations; and (3) to recognize revenue when sach of the specified performance
obligations is met.

The fee and commission revenues of JOBS Micro Financing Institution EAD for vear 201 are ag
follows:

Fee type 2019
Fee for consideration of docunients T T
Fec for deletion of registered collateral 1
Rencgotiation fee 1
Fee for ransfer of ownership -
Other fees 1
Total revenues from contracts with customers ” 16

The fees tisted in the lable above are recognized when incurred. The General Terms and Conditions of
the Company and the Tariff of Fees and Commissions approved by the Board of Directors apply to
them. To the extent that the services provided are irreversible, the Company does not caleulate the
probability of non-realization of revenues and. accordingly. does not caleulate expected losses on the
latter.

3. Disclosure of financial risk management poliey

In its normal course of business, the Company is exposed to various financial risks. These risks arc
identificd, measured and monitored by it through various contrel mechanisms so that they can be
managed and to avord the concentration of undue risk. The risk management process is essential for
the profitability of the Company and its existence. The major risks to which the Company is exposed
are credit, market, liquidity and operational risks.

Risk management struciure
The main unils that are directly responsible for risk management ate;

Board of Directors - adopts rules and procedures for risk management, Controls the risk factors for the
Company’s operations and makes decisions within its powers. Analyses loan transactions excseding
BGN 100,000 in terms of credit risk management when authorizing thom;
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3. Disclosure of financial risk management poliey (continued)

Risk management strociure {continued)

Credit Commuttee - exercises ongoing monitoring and analyses the Company’'s loan and lease portfolio
i terms of credit nisk. including by individual transactions:

(redit Board - analvses credit and lease ransactions in tarms of credit risk management upon their
authorization and/or renegotiation:

Operational Management (Fxecutrve Director and Procuraior) - organizes the activities for the
implementation of the Risk Management Rules adopted by the Board of Dirsctors. Creates work
organization that ensures compliance with cerlain limits and levels of risk Controls the compliance of
the procedures for analysis, measurement and risk assessment used by the respective employees with
the internal normative documents adopled by the Board of Directors.

Risk Management Department - develops and implements a risk management sysiem Prepares and
submits periodic teports to the Board of Directors in order to assess the risks in the operations,
inchuding the compliance with limits, and reports on an ougoing basis to the operational management
of the Company. Performs initial and ongoing festing of nisk asssssment methods. Controls the input
data required for risk assessment according to the applicable method of reliability and sufliciency,

Measurement and management of major risks

The Company’s Board of Directors has adopted internal rules. procedures and methodologies for
measuring the various risks, which are based on historical experience. statistics and models, good
international practices in the field of microfinancing.

The control and management of risks is in line with the Company's mission to provide microfinancing
to local micro and small enterprises, This reflects on the market strategy of the Company, as well as
the level of specific risk that may be taken. The Company’s Board of Directors adopts limits on the
admissible concentration of the risks to which the Company is exposed,

3.5, Credit risk

Credit rigk is the risk that cusiomers/counterparties will be unable to repay in full the amounts due to
the Company within the agreed deadlines,

The specilic credit risk is managed by the Credit Board and the Credit Comnuittee of the Company and
is supervised by the Board of Directors, The credit risk managemient function ensures the application
of appropriate tules and polisies and their compliance with the related procedures and controls tor
ongoing maonitoring of each lending transaction. The nsk exposure of the loan and lease portfolio is
managed by analysing the ability of counterpartics to meet their payment obligations and by setting
appropriate credit limits. Furthermore, credit risk is partially reduced by accepting various types of
callateral,

Unused funds under approved transactions for financing in the form of loans or financial lease are
commitments of the Company. With regard to credit risk, the Company is potentially exposed to a loss
in the amount of the total non-provided financing, However, the probable amount of loss is lower than
alt unspent funds, as most of this type of commitment involve requirements 1o maintain certain credit
standards by each customer
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3. Disclosure of financial risk managemeni policy (continued)
3.3, Crodif risk {continued)

Maximum eredit risk exposure

The exposure to credit risk arising from fipancial assels recognized in the statement of financial

position is as follows.

Type of credit

2. Promissory note, guarantees, registration of the loasc

Financial lease contract with the in the Central Pledge Repister, ete.

in BGN 000 . 2m 2018
Financial assets
Clash 949 624
Deposits with banks 26 26
Financial lease receivables 699 932
Loans granted 12,376 13,858
Receivables from customers and other trade roceivables e 20 60
o 14,071 15,500
The exposure to credit risk arising from off-halance sheot contingent Habilitics is as follows:
frn BGN 00 019 2018
Unused amount of authorized loans . = 1 I
430 1
Miaximawm credit rvish exposure o dasm ﬂ _MHELSQL
Percentage of exposures subject to cotlateral arrangements:
In BGN 000
EXposuIe Basic type of collateral 2019 2018
1. Mortgage of real estate 100 (up o 100 (up to
2. Registered pledges on movabies T0% with 70% with
Loans and advance 3. Rogistered pledge of receivables, guarantee provided by COSME COSME
payments made solvent third pariics, promissory notc guarantee) guarantee)
I Own asset 100 100
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3. Disclosure of finaneial risk management policy {conlinued)
3.1, Credu risk {(continued)
Credir sk concemrarion

The Companv's Management monitors the eredit risk of concentration of financial assets on an
ongoing basis. both by sector of the economy aud by group of related parties.

Financial asscls of the Company (financial lease, loans and receivables), classified by sector of the
QCONOTIY.

In BGN 000

Sectors . 2019 % 2018 K
Agriculture, hunting, forestry and fiching 4362 3331% 3.349 37.37%
Processing industry 2,956 22.57% 35373 24 06%
Construction 686 5.24% 273 1.84%
Trade, repair and maintenance of motor vehicles,

motores cles. personal and houschold goods 1,800 1375% 2,312 15.57%
Hoteis and restaurants 984 752% 773 5.22%
Transporl, storage and communications 538 4 11% 873 5.88%
Administrative and support activities 83 0.63% 233 1.70%
Culture, sport and entertammient 507 387% 4405 2.73%
Professional. scieniific and technical activities 2 3.01% 3 0.03%
Finaneial and insurance activities - - - -
Health and social work 239 1.82% 272 1.83%
Real estate operations 154 F 8% 187 1.25%
Production and distribution of electricity and heat energy and

gas fuels 220 1.71% 262 177%
Other activities serving ihe community and the individuals 2231 15.66% 111 0.75%
Total 13,000 100% 14850  100%

Quality of loans and receivables

The Company has internal rules and procedures for measuring the risk associated with each
counterparty. The assessment is performed on the basis of a methodology covering hie current
finaneial information. estimated accounts, the targeted use of funds, the method in which the
exposures are handled and information on the status of the accepted collateral. The receivables from
the provided financing are classified in three risk groups depending on the results of the assessment.
The accepted classification groups are as follows: "Phase 1", "Phase 2" and "Phase 3", The
Company classifies as "regular (falling into Phass 1) all exposures for which there are no indicators
of impairment: as “monitored” (falling nto Phase 2) the exposures that are overdue for more than 30
days and/or for which there are wndicators for recognizing a credit loss or the entire life of the asset;
and as “non-performing” (falling into Phase 3) the exposures that are overdue for more than 90 davs
and/or for which there are indicators for recognizing a credit loss for the entive life of the asscl.

The classification of rish exposures is within the competence of the Credit Committee and is
performed on a monthly basis. In addition. every vear [inancial information is required from the

customers, which is analysed according to the internal methodology of the Risk Management
Department.

All financing provided to clients is secured, with the exception of funding provided under the COSME
program.
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3. Disclosure of financial risk m anagement policy (continued)

3. Credit risk {vontinued)

The collateral aceepted for financial leases mainfy comprise leased
promissory notes. The usual praciice of the Company is to require the

in the amount of at Ieast 20% of the purchase price of the leased asset.

Value of the Company's portfolio of financial assets by type of financial assets:

In BGN 000

Loans impaired on an

individual basis
~~~~~~~ Phase 2
------- Phase 3
Gross value
Impairment
Carrving amount

Gverdue, bul ot
impaired
Carcying smonnt

------ Phase |
Gross value
Impairment
Carrying amount

In BGN 000

assets. personal guarantees and
lessees to provide an initial fee

Loans impaired on an individual

basts

——————— Phase 2
~~~~~~~ Phase 3
Gross value
Dimpairment

Carrying smeunt

Overdue. but not impaired
Carrying amount

~~~~~~~ Phase ]
Gross value
Impairment

Carrying smownt

Finaneial lease Loans granted Receivables from Total
receivables customers and other
trade receivables
Ax at As at As ad Asoat As at Ag at Asat As at
SULZR0Y  OUGIRNLY  31/122009 01012019 31/122019 0112019 311202019 172019
146 225 1,701 2,901 29 30 1,876 3,157
e O83 _E61 4303 2,649 38 406 3,324 3,616
729 780 6,004 5,551 467 436 7,200 6,773
(303) . (486) -{220) (249) (445) (406) (1,168) (L0
226 J06 5,784 5300 Z2 30 6,032 5,632
19 24 7729 311 - 2 1B 3,237
A U I Y W) 3,111 - 2 148 3237
467 632_ 6,600 8561 - 3 7,067 9,223
A67 632 6,600 8561 - 30 7,067 9,223
- - ) G S @ G
467 632 6,595 8,556 - 30 7,067 9,218
Financial lease Loans granted Receivables from Total
receivables custoiners and other
trade receivables
As a1 31/12/2018 As at 31/12/2013 As 2t SH/12/2018  As at 3171202018
225 2,902 30 3,157
_ st 2649 406 3,616
""" 786 5,551 436 6,773
{485) (249} (406) (1,141)
380 5,302 30 5,632
124 KRR 2 3,237
24 3,111 2 3,237
- 632 __BSe1 30 9223
632 8,561 30 9,223
T (5) - &
o 632 8,556 30 9,218
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3. Diselosure of linaucial risk management poliey {continued)
3.1, Credit risk {continued)

Average cffeciive mterest rates on financial assets:

29 18
l.ease NINT 7.39%
Loans 6.74%, 192 %

Receivables from financing provided in the form of financial lease, according to the type of leased
asset

In RGN ‘000 2019 % 2018 Yo
Property, plant and industrial equipment 266 35.42% 459 52.33%
Heavy- and light-duty velhicles 46 6.17% 118 £2.62%
Computess and other electronic equipment - - 3 0.50%
Other 438 3841% 320 3435%

Recervables on loans granizd according to the type of collateral accopled.

Al loans granted are seeurcd by tangible fixed assets. The Company accepls basic collateral m the
form of registered pledge of movable property (machinery and facilibes. equipment, vehicles.
matenials, etc.). mortgage of real cstate, bank guarantees. pledge of cash, pledge of securites, and
additional collateral in the form of registered pledge of receivables, guaraniees provided by solvent
third parties, promissory notes, pledge of a commercial enterprise, other eligible collateral provided for
in the applicable legistation. Under each loan agrecment, the Company requires that the value of loan
be covered in full by the value of the loan collateral.

3.2, Marlket risk

Market risk is the tisk of negative movements in ihe interest rates, the exchange rates of the different
currencies and the market price of financial instruments. These changes affect the Company's
profitability.

Interest rate risk

Lnterest rate risk is the likelihood of a potential change n the net interest income or the net imterest
margin and the market value of equity due toa change in the overall market interest rates.

For the purpose of determining the interest rates on financing provided to customers by the end of year
2014, the Company has introduced and applies a methodology for determining a base inferest rate
linked to the price of the financial resources used for financing - return on equity. required margin of
profit and expected loss from provided financing and maintenance price, which are reviewed on a
guarterly basis. In 20135 the Company introduced a new Methodology for Determining the Annual
fterest Rate on the Products of JOBS Micro Financing Institution EAD. which determined the
reference interest rates used in the formation of the annual interest raic on the products provided by the
Company in the form of financial lease and loans,
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3, Discloyure of financial risk management policy {continued)
3.2, Market risk (continued)

Annual Interest Rate (AIR) on loans is the interest rate applicable on an annual basis to the amount of
the utilized and outstanding portion of the Ioan. ATR may be fixed or Roating. Fixed Interest Rate on
the loan is a fixed amount valid for the entire term of the loan. Floating Interest Rate on loans and
financial lease agreements is a variable formed as a sum of a reference index and a fixed margin. The
raargin and the period for determining the inferest rate are individualized in the loan or lease
agreements. The reference index is the three-month (3M) FURIBOR,

The Company monitors the movements in foreign currencies, the mismatch in interest rates and the
maturity structurs of its assets and liabilities.

The Company’s interest rate exposure and rsk include the assets and labilities of the Company at
carrying amount according 10 the interest rale clauses sei in the contrets and their sensitivity to the
behaviour of interest rates.

The Company is exposed to a variety of market risks. Market risk is associated with the likelihood of

future changes in the prevailing market conditions that would significantly affect the financial post{ion
of the Company.

fn BGN 060 With floating With fixed

31 December 2059 interest rate  interestrate  literest free Total
Hisancial assets

Cash - 949 - 944
Deposits with banks - 26 - 26
Finaneial lease receivables G9Y - - 699
Loans granted 11.930 446 - 12,376
Reesivables from customers and other

trade receivables - - 21 21
Total financial assets 12,629 1,421 21 14,071
Financial liabilities

Bank loans - 4900 - 4,900
Payables to suppliers and other trade

payables o - - 169 109
Total financial liabilities - 4,900 109 5,009
Total interest exposure 12,629 {3,479 (88) 9,062
in BGN 000 With floating With fixed

3f Decernber 2018 interest rate  inlerest rate  Interest free Total
Financial assets

Cash - 624 - 024
Deposits with banks - 26 - 26
Financial lease receivables 932 - - 932
Loans granted 13.412 446 - 13,858
Receivables from customers and other

trade receivables - - 60 G0
Total financial assets _ 14,344 1,096 60 15,500

——
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3, Disclosure of Hnancial risk management pelicy {vontinued)

3.2, Muarket eisk (continued)

Financial Babilities

Bank loans - 6.173 - 6,173
Payables to suppliers and other trade

pavables ) E - 136 136
Total financial Habilities  ___ - 6,173 136 6,309
Total interest exposure 14,344 (5,077) 18y 9491

Interest vate sensitivity and risk analysis

The table below presents the Company's financial instruments presented at carrying amountt,
categorized by the earlier of the two dates — the daie of change in the interest rate under the contract or

the maturity date.

fin BON 000 Upito 1 I3 3t 6 alo 12 Fio5  Overd Now- Total

montl monihs  months mmontls years yeqars interesi-

hearing

31 December 2018 - : e
Finuncial assets
Cash Q.44 - - - . . - 949
Deposits with banks - - 20 - - - " 26
Financial lease recetvables 699 - - - - - - 699
Loans granted 12271 12 . - 63 - - 12,376
Recaivables from customers
and other trade reccivables o - - - - o 21 21
Total financial assets 13919 42 26 - 63 - N BN )
Financial Habililics
Bank loans - - - - - 4,900 - 4,900
Payables to supplicrs and
other trade payables - - - - - - 102 102
Total financial Habilifies - - - - - ey wE 0 5007
Total interest exposure
to sensitivity 13,919 42 26 - 63 (3.900) B 9,064

31



JOBS MICRO FINANCING INSTITUTION EAD
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR UENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019

3, Disclosure of HSuancial risk management policy {continued)

3.2, Market risk (continued)

Interest rate sensitivity and risk annlysis (continued)

In BOGN 006 Upto ¥ Ito3 3o 6 Gio 12 103  COvers Nen- Total

iRl morifts  mionths moathy years years nteresi-

begaring

31 Dacember 2018 .
fimanchdagsets T T e
Cash 624 - - - - - - 624
Deposits with banks - - 26 - - - - 26
Financial lease receivables 932 - - - - - - 932
Loans granted 13.544 55 76 G 39 - - 15,858
Receivables from customners
and other trade receivables - - - - - - .. ..
Total finamcial assets R 155 11 58 102 9d &9 - &0 15,500
Financial Habilities
Banlk loaus - 740 - 733 - 4,700 - 6,173
Payabies 10 suppliers and
ather trade payables - - .- .- e 136 136
Tota) financial Nabilities - T4 - 7 - 4700 136 6191309
Total interest cxposure
Lo sensitivity 15,000 {(685) 1412 {639) 89 (4,708) (76} 9,191

Forgign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk of the negative impact of fluctuations in the prevailing exchange rates
on the financial position and cash flows of he Company as a result of open currency positions. The
Company provides financing in BGN and BEUR only. As the BGN is pegged to the Euro. no significant

foreign currency risk has been identified for the Company.

The following table summarizes the Company's exposure fo foreign currency risk. Tt includes the
financial instruments and contingent liabilitics and commitments of the Company at carrying amount,

categorized by type of currency.
In BGN 000

Ag at 31 December 2019

Finanzial assets

Cash

Deposits with banks

Financial lease receivables

Loans granted

Receivables from customers and other trade receivables
Total financial assets

Financial habilities

Bank loans

Payables to suppliers and other trade payables
Total financial liabilities

MNet balance-sheel currency posifion
Contingent liabilities and commitments

in BUR in BGM Total
4 935 949

- 26 26

- 699 699

. £2.376 12,376

- 21 21

14 14,057 14,071

- 4,900 4,900

- 102, 102

- 5,002 5,002
14 9,055 9,069
‘\ | P

\
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3, Dischosure of financial risk management policy (continued)

3.2, Wiarket visk (continued)

{niterest rate sensitivity and risk analysis (continued)
Poreign currency risk (coniimied)

In BGN 000 '

Asoat 31 December 2018

Financial assets

Cash

Deposils with banks

Financial loase receivables

Loans granted

Receivables from customers and other irade recetvables
Total finanecial assets

Finaneiat labilities

Bank loans

Payables to suppliers and other wade pavables
Total financial labilities

Net balance-sheet curvency position
Contingent liabilitics and commitments

3.3, Liguidity visk

in LUR in BGN Total
14 610 624

- 26 26

- u32 932

4 13,854 13,858
..\ 15482 15,500
1473 4,700 6,173
- 136 136
1473 4,836 6,309
(1,455 10,646 9,191
- | 1

Liquidity risk is the risk of the Company's mability to mect its current and potential paymeni
obligations when they are due without incurnng umacceptable losses. In managing liquidity, the
Company lakes into account its available financial resources, forthcoming receipts {rom customers and
expected receipts from financing, comparing them with the commiiments related to the agreed
transactions and forthcoming payments under agreed credit agreemenis, The comphance and the
controlled non-compliance with maturities and interest rates on assets and liabilities is a major issue of

the Company's liguidity management,

Values as a percentage of the ratio of liquid assets to the Habilities of the Company;

2019 2018
%o Yo
As ai 31 December
Averape for the period 287% 219%
Highest for the pered 324% 246%
Lowest for the period 254% 205%
Undiscounted cash flows by agreed maturity:
In BGN 000
Uptol Lto3 3tol2 te5 Over 5

As at 31 December 2019 month  months  months years years  Total
Financial linbilities
Bank loans - - - - 4.900 4,900
Payables to suppliers and other
trade payables 109 - - - - 109
Total financial liabilities 169 - - - 4,200 5,009

W

\
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3. Disclosure of financial risk management policy (continued)

3.3, Liguidity risk (continued)
In BGN 000

Uptol Tio 3 3tol2 Lto S Over &
As at 31 December 2018 . month  months  months years  years  Total
Financial labilities
Bank loans - 740 733 - 4,700 0,173
Payables to supplicrs and other
trade payables 136 - - - - 436
Total financial labilitics 136 4G 133 - 4,700 6,300
3.4, Equity management
The main goal of the Company in managing iis equity is to maintain its level sufficient to develop the
Company’s business and achieve the goals and volumes set upon the establishment of the Company -
provision of options for financing micro and small enterprisss. as well in accordance with the
commitments taken under the concluded agreements. Pursuant to Ordinance No, 26 of the BNB, the
minimurm required capital for the business operations of fhe Company is BGN 1,000 thousand. The
registercd capital of the Company is BGN 7,643 thousand.
4. Faiv valoe disclosure
The following table summarizes the carrying amounts and the fair values of financial assets and
financial liabilttics. including their levels in the fair value hicrarchy.
Fair value of financial assets and liabilitios that are not measured at fair value but disclosure at fair
value is required.
31 December 2019 Carrying amonnt Fair value
Loans and
_n BGN ‘0G0 Note  Receivables Other Total Tevel1 — Level2  Leyvel3d Total
Financial assets not measored at fair value
Cash 11 949 - 949 - 949 - 949
Dcposits with banks 12 26 - 26 - 26 - 26
Loang pramed 14 12,376 - 12.376 - 14,267 - 14,267
Receivables [rom customers
and other trade recetvables I 21 - 21 o 21 1
13,372 - 13,372 - 15,263 - 15,263
Financial liabilities not measured at fair value
Bank loans 12 , - 4,900 4.900 - 4900 - 4,909
o - 4,900 1900 - 4900 B 4900
; A

34




JOBS MICRO FINANCING INSTITUTION EAD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019

4. Fair value disclosure {coniipued)

S —

i 1

Type of finaociuyd
instrument

| Faiy valne as |

at 31
December
019

T

Falr value
fewvel

Weasuremeni methodd

Loans granted

Recetvables from
customers and other trade
recetvables

Lavet 2

Discounted cash flows
Fuiure cash flows are estimated
on the basis of the interest fates
applicable for new business for
December 2016 published by
BNE, without any adiustment.

Signifieant
- unohservabie
inputls

Not applicable

Relations
between key
unehservabie

inputs and fair
valwe

Not applicable

21

Level 2

Bank loans

4,500

Level 2

Discounted cash flows

Future cash Itows are estimated
on the basis of the interest rates
applicable for nev business for
December 2016 published by

| BNB, without any adjustiment.

Not applicable

Dviscounted cash flows

Future cash flows are estimated
hased on the yield on Buoigarian
governmenl securitics as of
December 2016, published by
the BN, without any
adjusliment.

Not applicable

Mot applicable

Mot applicable

‘The following table summarizes the carrying amounts and the fair values of financial assels and
financial labilitics. including their levels in the fair value hievarchy.

Tair value of financial assets and liabilitics that are not measured at fair value but disclosure at fair

value 1s required.

31 Becember 2018 ~_Carrving amonni __Fair value —
Fosns and
In BON GG o Hote  Receivabley Other Total  Levell Level2 leveld Total
Finuncial zssefs nol measured at faiv value
Cash 12 624 - 624 - 624 - 624
Deposits with banks 13 26 - 26 - 26 - 26
Loans granted i3 13,858 - 13.858 - 14,637 - 14637
Receivables from customers
and other trade recervables 16 60 - 60 - 40 - _ 60
14,568 - 14,568 - 15,347 - 15,347
Finuncial liabilities not measured at fair vatue
Bank loans 19 ) - 6,173 6,173 - 6,834 - 0,834
- 6,873 6173 - 5,834 - 6,934
. P
: /
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4, Fair value disclosure {continued)

e e e [ e o s . T e & e v ant et s,

Fair value ag S Helations
Type of financial at 31 Fair value Mese _ Significant betweent ley
instrment Decembey lewed easnrement mothod unn_hs»;ewai)ic _unom@rvab!?
2018 mputs inpais and fair
o RU A __ Jalne
Discounted cash Hows
Fature cash flows are estimated
‘ : ] on the basis of the interest rates ): . ‘ .
Loans granied 11,637 Level 2 applicable for now business for Mot applicable Not applicable
December 2016 published by
. BNB. without any adiustimen.

| Biscounted cash flows

Future cash flows are estimated
on the basis of the interest rales
applicable for new busingss for
! December 2016 published by

| BNB, without any adjustmennt.

, Discounted cash Mlows

| Future cash flows are estimated
| based on the yield on Bulgavian
Bank Toans 6,834 . level 2 govermment secutities as of Not applicable Not applicable
Decewiber 2016, published by
the BNB, without any

Receivables from
customars and other trade 60 Level 2
receivables

Not applicable Not applicable

R R adivggwont. | S SR
&, Net interest income
In BGN 006 2018 217
Interest revenues
Revenues from interests on loans 787 1.218
Revenues {tom loan penaltics 123 102
Revenues from financial lease inlerests by | 83
Revenues from financial lease penalties e 8 ) 7

969 1din
Interest expenses
Expenses on interests on leases ) (1 -
(- (173

Expenses on interests on bank loans B B
— .12 (173}
Net inerest income SRR B )
including |
Interest on individually impaived loans and Jeases 969 b.412
~ e / . : \ .“%
I It
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6. Met fee and commission expenses

I BGN 000

Fee and commission revenues

Revenues from fees for registration with CAT. CTT ewe

Fee and commission axpense
Agency commussions
Bank charges

et fee and comrmission revenues/{expenses)

7. Gther operating income
In BGN 000

(ther revenues

St - 2018
10 19
10 19
22) (36}
@ B )]
gm0 L B8
e A BRCL))
20139 2018
154 33
154 53

As at 31 December 2019, Other operating revenues compnse BGN 153 thousand of paid guarantees
under loan agresments inctuded in the guarantes porifolio and BGN | thousand of other income (for

2018: BGN 52 thousand of guarantees paid and BGN | thousand of other revenues).

8. Impairment of loans, leases and receivables

In BGN 0G0

Receivablies from

37

Financiad lease Loans granted customers wnd other Fotal
trade receivables
it 2018 W0 2008 2019 2018 2619 2018

Balanee us at T January (486) {458) (25:4) (240} (406} {436) (1,146) (1134
Lffect of the initial applicanon of IFRS - g - 89 - 2 - 99
hnpairment jor the year:

Accrued impairment {40y (4% (125} (260} (1) 3% {173) (31N
Recoverad impairment 14 7 o7 89 3 31 13% 127
Written off 1mpairment - 3 - 74 - - - 79
Batance as at 51 December (317) _ (486)  (287)  (254) _ (386)  (406) (1.182) _ (1,146)



JOBS MICRO FINANCING INSTITUTION BEAD
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019
9. General and administrative 2xpenses

m BGN 660

Payments to staff and for social sceurity contributions
Managemont cxpenses

Communications and IT services

Office maintenance and office equiproent
Taxes and state fees

Audit. legal and consultancy services
Advertising and entertainment evenis

Hired services

Business trips

Rentals

In BGN 000

The expenses on siaff include:
Salaries
Social security contributions
Amounts acerned on retirement benefits

As at 31 December 2019, the Company has 12 em
employees).

2000 g
732 491
It 275
45 50
19 27
3 24
5 9
3 6
38 16
5 4
- 26
866 928
2019 2018
643 447
63 63
26 (19)
732 491

ployees under labour contracts (for 2018: 11

Management cxpenses include remunesation. social security contributions, reimbursable leaves and
retirement provision of the Company's Board of Direciors.

10, Taxation
In BGN 000

Current tax expenscs
Deterred taxes as a result of temporary differences
Total curvent tax expenses

n BGN ‘000
Accounting{loss)/profit

‘Tax according to the current tax rate (10% for 2019, 10
Effect of the application of TFRS, as of | January 2018
Other tax amendments

Total taz expenses

Effective tax rate

% for 2018)

2019 2018

(6) (22)

W _ 4

e D (I8}
2019 2018

59 124

(6) (12}

- (10)

oy 4

LA (18)

11.86% 14.52%
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JOBS MICRO FINANCING INSTITUTION EAD
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019
18, Taxaiion {continued)

Deforred meome tax balances refer io the Tollowing ifems in the siatement of [inancial position

in BOGN 000 Assets Linhilifies
20619 1 b I 4 2018

Property. plant and cquipment -
Provisions {or slaff remuneration (3)
Provisions for retirement benefit pavables 3
Amendments from subsequent valuations of

assels and liabilities )

———
LW VE S|
e
T
1

£

Wet {ax asseisH{liabilities) W ) . {16}

Amendments in temporary differences during the year are recognized i the statement
comprehensive income and m the statement of equity as follows:

of

In BGN 0010 Antendments in profil

2019 2018 ~_andloss

Property, plant and equipment - -
Provisions for staff remuneration . {3)
Provistons for retirement benefit pavables - %))
Subsequent measurement from temporary ditference R EY -

o A18)

S T T

The recognition of deferred tax assets takos into account the probability that individual differences
ray reverse in the future or in a subsequent period and the probability that the Company may generaie

taxable profit.

11. Cash and cash equivalents

In BGN 000 2019 2018
Current accounis 973 624
Deposits with banks 2626
Cash 949 650
Deposits on demand with banks with original maturity of up to 3 inonths - -
Cash and cash equivalents in the cash flow statement s o4 650
12. Deposits with banks

In BGN'000 2019 2018
Deposits with banks with original maturity exceeding 3 months 26 26
Total deposits with banks 26 .26

The following table presents the parameters of bank deposits (in BGN thousand):
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JOBS MICRO FINANCING INSTITUTION EAD
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THI: YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019
12. Deposits with banks (continued)

13. Financial lease recelvables

Net investment in financial lease is the £ross investment in finar

revetiue and acerued impairment.
In BGN ‘000

Financial lease receivables. 2ross
Unearned finance revenue
Net minimum fease pavments

Impairment
Financial lease receivables, net

Financial lease receivables are allocated as follows:
In BGN 000

With final loan repayment deadline of up to | yvar
With final loan repayment deadline of 1 10 5 years
Net minhmum lease payments

Impainnent

Financial lease receivables

cial lease less the unrealized finance

L 11

1.388 1,577

e ANBY (159
1,275 1,418

e 3TOY  (486)
699 937
Ay 2018
3 34
o252 1384
1,275 1,418
_(376) (486)
e 693 932

As at the date of the financial statements. acerucd non-maturing interest amounts to BGN 8 thousand

{for 2018: BGN 5 thousand).
Disclosure required by IFRS 16

Amounts to be received on financial lcase contracis:
Year |

Year 2

Year 3

Yoear 4

Year 5

Over 3 years

Undiscounted lease payments
Non-guaranteed residual values

Less: deferred financial revenue

Current value of minimum lease paviments to be roceived
Adjustment for impairment Josses

Net investment in lcase contracts

As at 31 December 2019

23
427
320
260
245

1275

1,275

(376)

699

40

Carrying
Amoant of amount ay at
deposit - Paie of Maturvity Interest 31 Becember
Bank nrincipal Currency  conclusion  date Term —  eme 2019
Bulgatian ' T
Development ‘
BankAD - 26 BGN 29062019 2902/2020__ 6 months 0.05% 20




JOBRS MICRO FINANCING INSTITUTHON EAD
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019
13, Finaneial lease receivables {continued)

b4, Loans granted
I BGH 000

With final loan repavment deadline of up to 1 vear
With final loan repavment deadline of 1 to 3 years
With final deadline of over 5 years

Total loans granied

Impairment
Total loans granted afler impairment

A Y 1] L
1,491 2,493

1240 4.697

o OB63 6922
£2,594 14,112
(222) 254
12,372 13,858

As at the date of the financial statements, accrued non-maturing inferest amounts to BGN 77 thousand

(for 2018: BGN 70 thousand).

15, Other trade receivables

[ BGN 000

Receivables from Business Centers
Impainuent

Total

2819 2018
d6b A66
o d4sy o (406)
1 N -
. 3
{ |
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FOBS MICRO FINANCING INSTITUTION EAD
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019

16. Property, plant and equipment and wtangible assels

tn BGN 000 Equipment
and Fixtures and Transport Licence and

computers fittings nmeans software  Total
Carrying amount o L ) T
As at T Jamnary 2018 - 31 4 3B 59 132
Acquirod | R R & S
End-of-Iife items T - - . -
As at 31 December 2018 32 I 64 140
Ay at 1 Janmary 2019 me .3?.; B "'WW"{VSW___”:M - T3g 64 140
Acquired - 4 - - L
End-of-life items - - - - -
Asg at 31 December 2019 R 64 140
Deprecdiation accumulated
As at 1 Janaary 2018 B0 B R34 (104)
Expenses on depreciation for the vesr - (N (n) {4} {11)
Depreciation of end-of-life items o - - .
As at 31 December 20086 LB @ (29 (51) {(115)
As at t Janvary 2019 {31) {4) {Z9 (81) {115)
Iixpenses on depreciation for the Vear - {(H {6) 4) {11)
Depreciation of end-of-lifiz itoms S
As at 31 December 2019 o (31) 5 (38 .55  (126)
Carrying amount
As at 31 December 2019 1 1 3 9 14
As at 31 December 2018 i { 2 - 9 3 25

At the end of 2019, fully depreciated assets still in use are with a total acquisition value of BGN 90
thousand (for 2018: BGN 92 thousand). By Decision of the Boarc of Directors No.18 of 13 December
2019 the Company bought a building in Zone X Razgrad, and fo'lowing the remeasurement, the total
amount of the invesiment property comes to BGN 299 thousand.

17. Asscts with right of use

FFor the period ended 31 December 2019, an office rented under a lease contract was reported as an
asset with right of use.

n BGN 000 Real estate Total as at

31 Becembey 2619
Acquisition value 52 52
Depreciation accumulated R (25) B (25)
Net carrying amounnt o o 27




JORS MICRO FINANCING INSTITUTION EAD
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019
18, Asseis hield for sale

Assets held Tor sale are not used and are not planned to be used in the business operations of the
Company. These assets have been put up for sale, with the aim and plans to be sold by the end of the

upcoming calendar vear.

In BGN 000

Assets held for sale a1 the beginning of the penod
Acguired

Written off
Assets held for sale at the end of the period

In BGN 004

Impairment at the beginning of the period
Accrued for the yvear

Written-off during the year

Imparrment at the end of the period

19, Other assets
In BGN 000

Other receivables

L2618 L2018
172 172
24 -
N € £ S
1 172
. Ae _2018
(10) (10)
S ¢ ) R ) B
.19 eks
16 26
I 26

Other receivables comprise receivables from overpaid corporate tax in the amount of BGN 7 thousand,
BGN 3 thousand for deferred expenses and BGN 6 thousand for other assets (for 2018: Other
receivables comprise deferred expenses in the amount of BGN | thousand. BGN | thousand
receivables from customers and other receivables in the amount of BGN 24 thousand)

20, Bank loans

it BGN 000

Bank creditor Authorized Currency Utilized amount Unused Carrvying amount

m:w: U amount T - 2619 2018 gmount 2019 M8

Bulgarian

Development

Bank AD 8.000 BGN 4000 4700 20300 4900 4,700

Bulgarian

Development

Bank AD 3,667 BUR - 1467 - - 1473

Total 11,667 4,900 6,167 20,300 4,260 6,173

The following table presents the main parameters of the loans received:

Date of Deadline for Repayment interest
Loan conclusion  vepayment ~ scheme rate
Decreasing
Bulgarian Development Bank AD  14/4/2016 3171272025 cetlings 1.95%
Bulgarian Development Bank AD 15/6/2016 29/03/2020 Per six months 1.80%
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JOBS MICRO FINANCING INSTTPUTION EAD
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR'THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMRBER 20719
20. Bank loans {confinned)

The following table summarizos the changes in Habilites arising (rom financial ope
both changes related to cash flows and non-cash changes. and rsconciles opening and
in the statement of finaneia) position of liabilities anising {rom financial operations fo

ow 31 Deeember 2019

Incoming
blanuary cash  Outgoing
2019 flows  cash flows

BGNGOO  BGN'000 ~ BGN 900
Non-current inferest-
bearing loans and
borrowings

in BON 4.700 200 -
in foreign currency

{(EUR) — 1473 o 1AT3
Total habilities from -
financial operations e 6173 200 o 1473

2%, Lizbilities on Financial Lease
In BUN 000

Rental for the office
Total

22. Payables to suppliers and other payables
In BGN 000

Customers by advances and olher pavables to custormers
Payables to suppliers

Payables to staff

Current tax payables

Gther payables

Totial

Effects of
changes in
foreign
exchange
_rates

CBGN 000

Aceruals
using the
effoctive
interesi
rafe
ethod

BGN 000

ations. including
closing balances
r the vear ended

3i
December
BGN ‘0no

4.900

S ———
e —

L S—

37 53

1 13

3] 24

3 44

102 136

The payables to staff include: aceruals on reimbursable leaves of employees and the associated social
security contributions and acerucd provisions for retirement, mnchiding under management and control

contracls as al 31 December 2019 and 3§ December 2018,

Other liabilities include: BGN 32 thousand accruals on reimbursable leaves,
BGN 4 thousand, BGN 2 thousand VAT to be paid and BGN 2 thous
BGN 26 thousand for good management guarantees of the imembess of the Bo
security liabilities of BGN 12 thousand and BGN 5,000 for VAT to be 12

liabilitics).

T ™

liabilities to suppliers of
and other liabilities (for 2018.
ard ol Directors, social
aid and BGN 1,000 for other
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JOBS MICRO FINANCING INSTITUTION 2AD
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019

23, Share capital

The registered and fully paid-in share capital as at 31 December 2010 amounis to BOGN 7.643
thousand. The shares are with a nominal value of BGN 100 cach, and as at 31 December 2019 the
amount of the share capital is BGN 7.643 thousand as well. As af 31 December 2019, the share capital
is 100% owned by Bulgarian Development Bank AD

On 27 April 2018, the Management Board of the Company’s Sole Sharcholder decided to pav a
dividend in the amount of BGN 171 thousand to Bulgarian Development Bank AD

24, Transactions with related parties and companies

"The accounts with related parties in the statement of financial position are:

Assets
Campuny / person

Bulgarian Development Bank AD
Bulgarian Development Bank AD
Total

Liabilities
Company / persen

Bulgarian Development Bank AD
National Guarantee Fund EAD
key management personnel

Key management personnel

Total

Kxpenses
Compuny / person

Bulganan Development Bauk AD
Bulgarian Development Bank AD
National Guarantee Fund EAD
Bulgarian Developroent Bank AD
Key management personnel
Total

Revenues
Company / person

Buigarian Development Bank AD
Bulgarian Development Bank AD
Total

Contingent labilities and conunitments with refuted parites:

Company / person

Bulgarian Development Bank AD
Total

Type of account _o2e19 0 2018
Cash in current accounts and deposits with
original term of up 1 3 months 949 623
Deposits with original term of over 3 months 20 26
LIS 648
Type of uccouni 2019 reis
Bank loans 4.900 6,173
Other liabilites 6 6
Other liabilities 26 26
Unused leaves and retirenent benetits for
management 31 8
4,963 6,213
Type of wcconsl A 2t
Fee and commission expenses ) {2
Inferest expenses {112) (150)
Interest gxpenses 24y (23)
Adminsirative cxpenses 27n 27
Management expenscs (29% (@75}
{464) (#77)
Type of accottitt 019 2018
interest revenues - -
Other revenues - -
Type 2019 2018
Bank guarantce reegived 1 I
1 1
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JOBS MICRO FINANCING INSTITUTION EAD
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019
25, Fvents after the date of the statemoents
ifTect of ihe Covid-19 pandemic

The rapid spread of the Covid-19 virus and its social and economic tmpact in Bulgaria and worldwide
may lead o the need & revise some assumptions and estimates. which may Jead to significant
adjustments in the carrying amount of assets and liabilities within the next financial vear. In particular,
the Management expeels that the assumptions and esumates used in determining the valucsof the
Company's financial assets and labilities may be affected.

The Management believes that the spread of Covid-19 is a non-adjnsting cvent that occurred after the
end of the reporting period. Considermg the uncertainty in the development of the pandemic. the virus
is expected (o have a real or potenfial effcet on most companies,

In connection with #ie COVID-19 pandemic, circumstances have arsen that affect the credit
behaviour of debtors and the regnlators responded with a number of measures, summarized below:
- The Buropean Banking Authority (EBAY issued Guidelines on lepislative and non-legislative
moratoria on loan repayments applied in the tight of the COVIN-19 crisis (EBA GL2020/02)
- 02.04.2020;
Bulgarian National Bank (BNB) requites the commercial banks in Bulgaria, through the
Assooctation of Banks in Bulgaria (ABR), 1o develop a drafl unified private moratorium on
baak loan payments - 3 April 2020;
= ABB presented, within the deadline scl by BNB, a dmaft waifled private moratorium
procedure for deferral and setllement of liabilities due to banks and their subsidiaries -
financial institutions in connection with the state of emergency resulting from COVID-19
imposed on 13 March 2020 by the National Assembly:
BNB approved the proposed procedurc, making public some highlights thereof. as well as
clarifications on: (I} the provisional principle introduced by the approved moratorium and
consisient with the EBA guidelines that deforral or relicl does not result in reclassification of
exposures in the form of restructuring or default: and (2) the negotiations with customers of
other individual deferral and relief schemes is not petmissible to benefit from the relief under

(1.

At this stage. the Management is not able (o reliably assess the impact, as events unfold on a daily
basis,

No other adjusting events or significant non-adjusting events occurred between the date of the
financial statements and the date of their approval,

L, the undersigned Ginka Yordanova Velkow certify the true lranslation from Br;lg}z-f‘iafz into
Lnglish of the dociment attached - Awndlnl-inancinl Stateiments. The translation consists of
59 puges. N s

~
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Ginka Yordanoovn Velova RN “ ’/
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